Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

° - Cyngor
sir ddinbych 1'1
bl County Council v

At:  Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Craffu Dyddiad: 6 Rhagfyr 2024
Cymunedau

Rhif Union: 01824 712554

ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU, DYDD IAU, 12
RHAGFYR 2024 am 10.00 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN A
THRWY GYNHADLEDD FIDEO..

Yn gywir iawn
G Williams
Swyddog Monitro

AGENDA

RHAN 1 - GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD | FYNYCHU'R RHAN HON
O'R CYFARFOD

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT (Tudalennau 3 - 4)

Yr Aelodau | ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylitiad sy’n rhagfarnu
ag unrhyw fater a nodwyd i’'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

4 COFNODION (Tudalennau 5 - 10)

Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Archwilio Cymunedau a gynhaliwyd ar
24 Hydref 2024 (copi ynghlwm).

5 CYNALIADWYEDD Y SWYDDOGAETH CYDYMFFURFIAETH
CYNLLUNIO (Tudalennau 11 - 46)



Ystyried adroddiad gan y Rheolwr Datblygu (copi ynghlwm) i archwilio
gweithgareddau gorfodi cydymffurfio cynllunio’r Cyngor ar draws Sir Ddinbych
a’u cynaliadwyedd wrth symud ymlaen.

PENNU RHENTI TAI A CHYLLIDEBAU'R CYFRIF REFENIW TAI 2025 / 26
(Tudalennau 47 - 92)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Swyddog Arweiniol - Tai Cymunedol (copi ynghlwm)
i archwilio'r broses ar gyfer penderfynu ar yr argymhellion ar lefel y codiadau
rhent wythnosol i denantiaid tai cymunedol.

RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO (Tudalennau 93 - 114)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cydlynydd Craffu (copi ynghlwm) yn gofyn am
adolygiad o raglan gwaith i'r dyfodol y pwllgor a rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf
i'r aelodau am faterion perthnasol.

8 ADBORTH GAN GYNRYCHIOLWYR PWYLLGOR
Cael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf gan gynrychiolwyr y Pwyllgor ar Fyrddau a

Grwpiau amrywiol y Cyngor.

AELODAETH
Y Cynghorwyr

Y Cynghorydd Huw Williams
(Cadeirydd)

Michelle Blakeley-Walker
James Elson

Jon Harland

Carol Holliday

Brian Jones

COPIAU I’'R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned

Y Cynghorydd Karen Anne Edwards (Is-
Gadeirydd)

Delyth Jones
James May
Merfyn Parry
Cheryl Williams



Eitem Agenda 2

sir ddinbych t%
B

County Council

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000

Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU

Rwyf i,

(enw)

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o

(*dileuer un)

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn 6l darpariaeth Rhan Il cod
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:-

(*dileuer un)

Dyddiad Datgelu:

Pwyllgor (nodwch):

Agenda eitem

Pwnc:

Natur y Buddiant:

(Gweler y nodyn isod)*

Llofnod

Dyddiad

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog vy tir sy’'n gyfagos i'r cais ar gyfer
caniatad cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngwr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y cwmni sydd wedi gwneud

cais am gymorth ariannol'. Tudalen 3



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 4

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU

Cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor,
Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun a thrwy Fideo Gynadledda ddydd lau, 24 Hydref 2024 am
10.00am.

YN BRESENNOL

Y Cynghorwyr Michelle Blakeley-Walker, Karen Edwards (Is-Gadeirydd), James Elson,
Martyn Hogg, Carol Holliday, Brian Jones, Delyth Jones, Merfyn Parry a Huw Williams
(Cadeirydd)

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Llywodraethu a Busnes/Swyddog Monitro (GW);
Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Economi a’r Amgylchedd (TW); Pennaeth Cyllid ac Archwilio
(Swyddog Adran 151) (LT); Pennaeth Priffyrdd a Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol (PJ);
Cydlynydd Craffu (KE); Gweinyddwr Pwyllgorau/y Sawl sy’n Cynnal (NH); a Gweinyddwr
Pwyllgorau/Cofnodion (RhTJ).

Arsylwyr — Y Cynghorwyr Justine Evans, Jason McLellan, Andrea Tomlin a Will Price.

Aelod Arweiniol yr Amgylchedd a Chludiant, y Cynghorydd Barry Mellor, ar gyfer eitem 5.

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau gan y Cynghorydd Alan James.
2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw gysylitiad.
3 MATERION BRYS Y CYTUNWYD ARNYNT GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Caniataodd y Cadeirydd i'r Cynghorydd Brian Jones holi am adroddiad Rhaglen
Adfywio a Llywodraethu y Rhyl, a oedd wedi’i oedi tan fis Mawrth 2025. Mynegodd
bryder y byddai angen i’'r prosiectau a gaiff eu hariannu gan y Gronfa Ffyniant Bro
gael eu cwblhau erbyn mis Mawrth 2026. Nid oedd yn credu y byddai biwyddyn yn
ddigon o amser i gwblhau’r prosiectau.

Gan ymateb, dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Economi a’'r Amgylchedd
wrth y Cynghorydd Jones fod Rhaglen Adfywio’r Rhyl yn fwy na’r Prosiectau Cronfa
Ffyniant Bro. Roedd yn rhaglen hirdymor nad oedd yn dod i ben yn 2025.

Roedd Rhaglen Adfywio a Llywodraethu y Rhyl wedi’i chyflwyno i Graffu yn

gynharach yn y flwyddyn (2024) a byddai’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf yn cael ei
darparu ym mis Mawrth 2025.

Tudalen 5



Gofynnodd y Cadeirydd i'r Cynghorydd Jones geisio unrhyw eglurhad pellach
gyda’r Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol y tu allan i'r cyfarfod.

COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyligor Craffu Cymunedau a gynhaliwyd ddydd
lau 5 Medi 2024. Nid oedd unrhyw faterion yn codi.

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Craffu
Cymunedau a gynhaliwyd ar 5 Medi 2024 fel cofnod cywir.

ADNODDAU YCHWANEGOL SYDD EU HANGEN AR GYFER Y GWASANAETH
AILGYLCHU TROLIBOCS WYTHNOSOL NEWYDD A SWYDDOGAETHAU
CASGLU GWASTRAFF CYSYLLTIEDIG.

Cyflwynodd Aelod Arweiniol yr Amgylchedd a Chludiant a’r Cyfarwyddwr
Corfforaethol Economi a’r Amgylchedd a’r Pennaeth Priffyrdd a Gwasanaethau
Amgylcheddol yr adroddiad (dosbarthwyd ymlaen llaw). Roedd yr adroddiad yn sén
am weithredu’r gwasanaeth ailgylchu Trolibocs wythnosol newydd a
swyddogaethau casglu gwastraff cysylltiedig a’r addasiadau gofynnol er mwyn
sicrhau bod adnoddau digonol yn cael eu dyrannu i sicrhau y gallai'r system
newydd weithredu ar sylfaen gadarn wrth symud ymlaen a galluogi’r Pwyllgor i
graffu ar y cynnig (ynghlwm wrth yr adroddiad hwn) a gyflwynwyd i’r Cabinet ar 1
Hydref 2024.

Wrth agor y drafodaeth, gofynnodd y Cadeirydd a fu unrhyw wybodaeth
ychwanegol ers cyfarfod y Cabinet ar 1 Hydref, er mwyn atal ailadrodd y drafodaeth
flaenorol.

Eglurodd yr Aelod Arweiniol a Swyddogion fod y cyllid ychwanegol a
gymeradwywyd yn caniatau rhoi sylw i gasgliadau a fethwyd, yn dilyn cyfarfod y
Cabinet ym mis Hydref.

Atgoffodd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol y Pwyllgor fod nifer o rowndiau nad oeddent
yn cael eu cwblhau pan gyflwynwyd y gwasanaeth newydd a bod angen adnoddau
ychwanegol dros dro o ran goramser, staff asiantaeth ychwanegol a cherbydau.

Roedd mwyafrif y preswylwyr yn cael y gwasanaeth casglu ailgylchu wythnosol
bellach, ond cydnabuwyd bod problemau o hyd o ran nad oedd rhai eiddo penodol
yn cael gwasanaeth casglu cyson.

Gwraidd y broblem oedd nad oedd digon o rowndiau wedi’'u cynnwys yn'y
gwasanaeth er mwyn casglu o 46,000 o eiddo ar draws y sir bob wythnos. Roedd
diffyg adnoddau yn y gwasanaeth ar y dechrau wedi arwain at fethiant y
gwasanaeth. Wrth symud ymlaen, roedd cynlluniau wedi’'u gwneud i ddarparu
gwasanaeth mwy cynaliadwy yn y tymor hir gyda darpariaeth cerbydau a gyrwyr
ychwanegol.

Ers penderfyniad y Cabinet, cysylltwyd a Llywodraeth Cymru i ofyn am gefnogaeth
ychwanegol tuag at wariant cyfalaf. Roedd Llywodraeth Cymru wedi dweud eu bod

Tudalen 6



yn fodlon darparu cefnogaeth ychwanegol — er nad oedd yr union ffigur yn hysbys
eto. O ganlyniad dylai cost prynu’r cerbydau ychwanegol fod yn llai nag a
ragwelwyd o’r blaen, a byddai dau o’r cerbydau yn rhai trydan yn hytrach na disel.

Roedd y gwasanaeth wedi dechrau gweithredu’r penderfyniad a wnaed gan y
Cabinet wrth gaffael cerbydau — roedd chwech o’r wyth cerbyd wedi’u harchebu a
disgwyliwyd y byddai’'r cerbydau trydan yn cael eu harchebu’n fuan. Roedd
prosesau recriwtio staff yn mynd rhagddynt hefyd. Byddai’r rowndiau ailgylchu
newydd wedi’u haildrefnu yn dechrau ddydd Llun 4 Tachwedd 2024.

Roedd Aelodau wedi’'u gwahodd i ymweld &’r Orsaf Wastraff yn gynharach yn yr
wythnos i adolygu’r rowndiau ailgylchu diwygiedig a gwirio bod ardaloedd a oedd
wedi profi problemau yn y gorffennol wedi’'u cynnwys. Roeddent yn ffyddiog y
byddai’r gwasanaeth yn llwyddiant.

Er bod y Pwyllgor yn croesawu’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am gael cerbydau a staff
ychwanegol, roeddent yn teimlo y byddai’n fuddiol cyflwyno adroddiad yn y
gwanwyn 2025 i adolygu sut oedd y rowndiau diwygiedig wedi dylanwadu ar y
gwasanaeth.

Gan ymateb i gwestiynau’r Aelodau, dywedodd y swyddogion:

e Rhagwelwyd y byddai’r cerbydau disel yn cyrraedd ym mis Rhagfyr ond
byddai’r cerbydau ULEV yn cyrraedd yn y flwyddyn newydd. Roedd
trefniadau dros dro yn cael eu gweithredu i gwmpasu’r cyfnod hwnnw.

e Byddai proses recriwtio staff ychwanegol yn dechrau’r wythnos ganlynol. Bu
llawer o ddiddordeb gan y staff asiantaeth a oedd wedi bod yn gweithio’r
rowndiau hyd yma.

e Dylid cofnodi unrhyw gasgliadau a gaiff eu methu yn y dyfodol trwy system
C360.

e Mae niferoedd rowndiau casglu yn amrywio o ddydd i ddydd. Cyfanswm nifer
y rowndiau ar unrhyw ddiwrnod fyddai 28.

e Roedd nifer y cerbydau llogi wedi’i leihau pan oedd yr 6l-groniad o
gasgliadau wedi cael sylw, ond roedd rhai yn dal i gael eu defnyddio nes i’r
cerbydau newydd gyrraedd.

¢ Roedd y rowndiau’n cael eu hadolygu cyn i'r cerbydau newydd gyrraedd er
mwyn gwella effeithlonrwydd y gwasanaeth.

o Roedd systemau ar waith i ddefnyddio data CCLI i gynnwys datblygiadau
adeiladau newydd yn y rowndiau.

e Byddai ystyriaeth yn cael ei rhoi i ffurfioli proses o ran casgliadau Cynnyrch

Hylendid Amsugnol a thanysgrifwyr newydd brys, roedd y gwasanaeth yn
gallu bod yn hyblyg dan amgylchiadau o’r fath.

Tudalen 7



Bu llawer o waith gyda’r darparwr technoleg In Cab o ran casgliadau a
gynorthwyir cyn i'r rowndiau nesaf gael eu cyflwyno.

Cysylltwyd & phob aelwyd sy’n cael y casgliadau a gynorthwyir i gadarnhau
bod angen y gwasanaeth o hyd ac roedd trefniadau anffurfiol yn cael eu
ffurfioli.

Roedd problemau sy’n gysylltiedig & biniau gwyrdd ac iawndal posibl yn cael
eu trafod ar lefel Tim Gweithredol Corfforaethol a byddent yn dilyn y broses
ddemocrataidd i'w datrys.

Byddai’'r gwasanaeth yn hapus i drefnu ymweliad arall &’r ganolfan wastraff
yn y flwyddyn newydd er mwyn dangos i Aelodau sut oedd y system
gofnodi’'n gweithio.

Disgwyliwyd y byddai ffocws y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol yn cael ei dynnu
oddi ar y gwasanaeth casglu gwastraff dros yr wythnosau nesaf.

Roedd o leiaf un unigolyn a oedd wedi bod yn cynorthwyo’r gwasanaeth dros
dro wedi gwneud cais am swydd barhaol.

Roedd un cerbyd & chaets yn gweithredu mewn ardaloedd gwledig o hyd ac
roedd wedi'i addasu er mwyn cadw’r amryw ffrydiau gwastraff ar wahéan i'w
gilydd.

Byddai cyfathrebu parhaus gyda phreswylwyr am ddidoli a golchi gwastraff
ac ati.

Roedd llwybrau ar gyfer cerbydau trydan wedi’u cynllunio’n bennaf o
amgylch ardaloedd trefol.

Er bod cais wedi’i gyflwyno i'r Cabinet am adnoddau hyd at uchafswm o
£1.299 miliwn, yn dibynnu ar lefel y gefnogaeth gan Lywodraeth Cymru, ni
fyddai angen gymaint o reidrwydd.

Gofynnodd y Pwyllgor bod lefel y gefnogaeth a geir gan Lywodraeth Cymru yn cael
ei rhannu gydag Aelodau pan fyddai ar gael a bod adolygiad o’r rowndiau newydd
yn cael ei gyflwyno i sesiwn friffio Aelodau yn fuan ar 6l iddynt gael eu gweithredu.

Cynigiwyd hefyd bod adroddiad yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau
ym mis Chwefror / Mawrth ar gyfer adolygu.

PENDERFYNWYD:

1. bod sesiwn friffio i’r holl Aelodau yn cael ei chynnal bythefnos ar 6l i’r

[lwybr newydd gael ei gyflwyno er mwyn adolygu cynnydd,;

2. bod adroddiad yn cael ei gyflwyno i’r Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau naill

ai fis Chwefror neu fis Mawrth 2025 i asesu effaith yr adnoddau
ychwanegol ar effeithiolrwydd y Gwasanaeth a

Tudalen 8



3. bod y Pwyllgor yn cadarnhau ei fod wedi ystyried yr Asesiad o Effaith
ar Les (ynghlwm i’r adroddiad) yn rhan o’i ystyriaethau.

RHAGLEN WAITH CRAFFU

Arweiniodd y Cydlynydd Craffu (SC) yr Aelodau drwy Raglen Waith y Pwyllgor
Craffu Cymunedau.

Dywedodd fod diwygiadau sylweddol wedi’'u gwneud i'r rhaglen waith dros yr
wythnosau blaenorol. Roedd neges e-bost wedi'i hanfon at Aelodau’r Pwyllgor ar 1
Hydref i egluro pa eitemau oedd wedi’'u hail-drefnu a’r rhesymau dros hyn.

Bu cytundeb yng nghyfarfod Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu y byddai
blaenoriaeth yn cael ei rhoi i brosiectau sy’n gysylltiedig &’r Rhaglen Drawsnewid —
fel y Gwasanaeth Gwastraff a’r Cynnig Toiledau Cyhoeddus. Fodd bynnag, roedd
pob eitem a oedd ar y rhaglen waith o’r blaen yn dal i fod wedi’'u cynnwys — er bod
hynny ar ddyddiad diweddarach.

Gofynnodd y Cydlynydd Craffu am gymeradwyaeth gan y Pwyllgor ar gyfer y
newidiadau hyn i raglen waith y Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau ynghyd & chynnwys yr
adroddiad Gwastraff a gynigiwyd yn gynharach yn y cyfarfod.

PENDERFYNWYD cytuno ar raglen waith y Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau, yn
amodol ar yr uchod.

ADBORTH GAN GYNRYCHIOLWYR PWYLLGOR
Nid oedd gan Aelodau unrhyw adborth i'w rannu &’r Pwyllgor.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11:25am.

Tudalen 9



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 5

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau
Dyddiad y cyfarfod 12 Rhagfyr 2024

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol Y Cyng. Alan James (Aelod Arweiniol Datblygu Lleol a
Chynllunio)

Pennaeth Gwasanaeth Emlyn Jones, (Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a

Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad)
Awdur yr adroddiad Paul Mead (Rheolwr Datblygu)

Teitl Cynaliadwyedd y Swyddogaeth Cydymffurfiaeth Cynllunio

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn archwilio: (i) i ba raddau mae swyddogaeth
cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn cyflawni ei bwrpas i ymchwilio
ac unioni achosion honedig o dorri rheoliadau cynllunio; a (ii) cynaliadwyedd y
swyddogaeth yn y dyfodol.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1. Mae angen i'r Pwyllgor wneud penderfyniad am fabwysiadu fersiwn newydd o

siarter cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio’r Cyngor (Atodiad 1).

2.2. Er mwyn llywio penderfyniadau’r dyfodol am ddyrannu adnoddau, ceisir barn y

Pwyllgor am gynaliadwyedd y swyddogaeth cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio.
3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

3.1. Body Pwyllgor yn—

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Saesneg. ﬁ_hisddocumen]t_is available in English.
udalen 1



(i)  Ffurfio barn am gynaliadwyedd y swyddogaeth cydymffurfio cynllunio er
mwyn llywio penderfyniadau’r dyfodol am ddyrannu adnoddau;

(i) Cymeradwyo fersiwn newydd y siarter;

(i) Cefnogi bwriad y swyddogion i gyflwyno fersiwn derfynol y Siarter i’r Aelod

Arweiniol ei chymeradwyo;

4. Manylion yr Adroddiad

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

Yn 6l dangosyddion Llywodraeth Cymru, mae angen gwella perfformiad y
swyddogaeth cydymffurfio cynllunio yn gyffredinol (Atodiad 2). Dros y chwe
chwarter y mae ystadegau ar gael ar eu cyfer (Chl 2023-4 i Ch2 2024-5), mae
tua hanner yr adroddiadau o achosion honedig o dorri rheoliadau wedi’u
hymchwilio. O’r ymchwiliadau hyn, cyflawnwyd tua dau draean ohonynt o fewn
12 wythnos. Yn ystod yr un cyfnod, cyhoeddwyd 48 rhybudd gorfodi, ond dim
ond dau achos aeth i'r llys ac ni chymerodd y Cyngor unrhyw gamau
uniongyrchol. Mae hyn yn golygu bod nifer o achosion heb eu datrys, hyd yn
oed pan fo rhybudd gorfodi wedi’i gyhoeddi.

Felly, nid yw'r Cyngor yn bodloni disgwyliadau rhesymol cwsmeriaid yn llawn, o
ystyried yr hyn a nodir yn ein siarter cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio bresennol.
(Dyma’r ddogfen sy’n rhoi gwybod i fudd-ddeiliaid sut mae’r Cyngor yn
ymchwilio ac unioni achosion honedig o dorri rheoliadau cynllunio). Mae hyn yn
arwain at nifer fawr o ymholiadau, ceisiadau gwasanaeth a chwynion ffurfiol,
sy’'n dwysau’r mater ymhellach trwy dynnu swyddogion oddi wrth waith
ymchwilio. Os cant eu huwchgyfeirio at Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus Cymru, gall cwynion ffurfiol arwain at ddirwy i'r Cyngor os gwelir

bod camweinyddiaeth wedi bod.

Rhwng 2015 a 2024, roedd naill ai un neu ddau o swyddogion y Cyngor yn
gweithio ar gydymffurfiaeth cynllunio. Mae hyn yn amlwg yn annigonol er mwyn
delio’n briodol & llwyth achosion honedig yn Sir Ddinbych, sy’n arwain at 6l-
groniad gwaith sy’n sylweddol uwch na’r hyn sydd gan awdurdodau cyfagos
(Atodiad 3). Mae’r sefylifa hon wedi bod yn fwy difrifol yn y misoedd diweddar,
gan fod penderfyniadau recriwtio penodol ac ymddiswyddiadau swyddogion
wedi golygu nad oes gan y Cyngor swyddogion sy’n gweithio’n benodol ar

gydymffurfiaeth cynllunio.

Tudalen 12



4.4. O ystyried yr uchod, mae diwygiadau’n cael eu cynnig i'r siarter (Atodiad 1). Os
cant eu mabwysiadu, byddai’'r diwygiadau hyn yn lleihau lefel y gwasanaeth a
gynigir gan swyddogaeth cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio’r Cyngor i'r lefel isaf a nodir
mewn deddfwriaeth a chanllawiau arfer perthnasol. Wrth gwrs, mae’n bosibl y
bydd lefel y gwasanaeth a ddarperir yn uwch na’r lefel a gynigir maes o law — os
caiff swyddi gwag swyddogion eu llenwi — ond byddai’r diwygiadau a gynigir yn
diogelu’r Cyngor yn erbyn honiadau o gamweinyddu yn y cyfamser. Byddent
hefyd yn rheoli disgwyliadau cwsmeriaid mewn ffordd fwy realistig, a ddylai
arwain at lai o geisiadau am ddiweddariadau, gan ganiatau i swyddogion

ganolbwyntio fwy ar waith ymchwilio a chamau adferol.

4.5. Byddai'r diwygiadau a gynigir i'r siarter yn rhoi sylfaen fwy cynaliadwy i’'r
swyddogaeth cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio ar unwaith, ond mae’r blynyddoedd ers
2016 yn dangos y bydd 6l-groniad gwaith yn parhau i gynyddu heb adnoddau
digonol. Felly ceisir barn y Pwyllgor am sut y dylid darparu adnoddau ar gyfer y
swyddogaeth, er mwyn i swyddogion ddeall p’un a ellir sicrhau cynaliadwyedd y
swyddogaeth yn y tymor canolig i dymor hir, a sut gellir gwneud hynny. Mae
archwilio’r ffigurau ym mharagraff 4.1 uchod yn darparu arwydd o’r adnoddau
gofynnol: byddai angen tua phedwar swyddog i archwilio pob achos y rhoddir
gwybod i'r Cyngor amdanynt; byddai angen tua chwe swyddog i gynnal pob
ymchwiliad o fewn 12 wythnos; byddai angen rhagor o swyddogion eto er mwyn
dilyn trywydd ymchwiliadau gyda chamau adferol a/neu fynd i’r llys; a byddai
angen rhagor o swyddogion eto er mwyn cyflawni’r tasgau hyn wrth leihau’r 6l-

groniad gwaith presennol hefyd.

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at Gynllun
Corfforaethol 2022 i 2027: Y Sir Ddinbych a Garem?

5.1. Mae camau gorfodi effeithiol yn ategu’r system gynllunio gyfan, felly mae’r
swyddogaeth cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio yn hanfodol er mwyn darparu’r Sir
Ddinbych a Garem. Mae’n sicrhau bod datblygiadau wedi’u lleoli’n gynaliadwy
a’'u bod o fudd i fioamrywiaeth. Felly mae’r swyddogaeth hefyd yn hanfodol ar
gyfer dull rheoleiddio’r Cyngor o fynd i'r afael &’r argyfwng hinsawdd ac
ecolegol. Oni bai bod adnoddau’n cynyddu, a nes i hynny ddigwydd, mae
parhau &'r swyddogaeth dan y siarter bresennol yn peri risg y bydd yn
aneffeithiol, a bod gwaith ymchwilio pob honiad, pa bynnag mor fach ydynt, yn

Tudalen 13



10.

cymryd blaenoriaeth dros unioni achosion o dorri rheolau sy’n effeithio fwyaf ar
naw thema’r Cynllun Corfforaethol.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar

wasanaethau eraill?

6.1. Ni fyddai cost sylweddol ynghlwm wrth fabwysiadu’r diwygiadau i'r siarter. Ni
ragwelir y bydd y diwygiadau yn effeithio ar y gydberthynas rhwng
cydymffurfiaeth cynllunio a gwasanaethau eraill, a ddisgrifir yn fersiwn flaenorol

a fersiwn arfaethedig y siarter.
Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Les?
7.1. Amherthnasol ar y cam yma.

Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac

eraill?

8.1. Amherthnasol.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid
9.1. Amherthnasol.

Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w
lleihau?
10.1. Mae risg sylweddol i'r amgylchedd adeiledig a’r amgylchedd naturiol o barhau i

ddilyn y telerau a ragnodir yn y Siarter Cydymffurfiaeth Cynllunio presennol a

fabwysiadwyd, gyda’r diffyg adnoddau staffio sydd gan y Cyngor.

10.2. Gallai hyn arwain at fwy o gwynion yn cael eu hanfon at Ombwdsmon
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru yn nodi bod y Cyngor yn methu & dilyn'y

prosesau mae wedi’'u mabwysiadu.

10.3.Byddai mabwysiadu’r Siarter ddiwygiedig arfaethedig (y gellir ei hadolygu wrth
i'r adnoddau ganiatau) yn diogelu’r Cyngor rhag y risg o her gan yr

Tudalen 14



Ombwdsmon a byddai’n galluogi adnoddau cyfyngedig i gael eu canolbwyntio
ar y difrod mwyaf niweidiol i'r amgylchedd adeiledig a’'r amgylchedd naturiol.

10.4.Nid oes risgiau ynghlwm wrth fabwysiadu’r Siarter ddiwygiedig yn unol &'r
argymhelliad, cyn belled & bod disgwyliadau’n cael eu rheoli o ran adnoddau

staffio a blaenoriaethau.
11. Pwer i wneud y penderfyniad

11.1. Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, Deddf Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref 1990.

Tudalen 15



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



&

Planning compliance in
Denbighshire

Planning compliance charter

Adopted Apri-2022-December 2024

Tudalen 17



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

Foreword

[New foreword to be added by Lead Member.]

Page 2 of 24 Tudalen 18



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

Contents
1. INEFOAUCTION et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 5
1.1  The purpose of the compliance charter ............ccccvvviiiiiii e, 5
1.2  Whatis a breach of planning CONtrol? ..........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee 5
1.3  Development which does not need planning permission.........ccccccevvveeeieeeeeeeeeeeenee. 6
1.4  Avoiding planning compliance involvement ...............cccooiiiieiiiiieiiiie e, 6
1.4.1 Lawful development CertifiCates ..........ccovvviiiiiiiii i 7
1.4.2 Pre-application adViCe SEIVICE ..........uuuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 7
2. AdVice fOr COMPIAINANTS .....uiiiiiiiiiiiii e 8
2.1 Whatwe do and don’tinvestigate............cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiii e 8
2.1.1 Development which is immune from enforcement action ................ccccceeee.. 9
2.1.2  SPECUIALIVE TEPOIS ... i oo 10
2.1.3  ANONYMOUS FEPONS ...oviiiiieeeeeeeeeeeiite ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnnnn s 10
2.2  Therole of COMPIAINGANLS ........oiiiiieiee e e 11
2.2.1  The role of city, town and community cOunCilS ............ccccvvviiiiiiieeeiiiiiiiinn. 11
2.3 How to report an alleged breach of planning control ...............cccccvvviiiiiiiiiiininnnns 12
2.4 The INvestigation PRaSE...........uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 13
2.4.1  Timeframes for iNVeStIgation ...........cccoviviiiiiiiiiii e 15
2.4.2  SHE VISIES ..o 16
2.5 What happens once a breach has been investigated?.............ccccooevieeeiiveiiiinnnnnn. 16

Page 3 of 24 Tudalen 19



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

2.5.1 D 010 1= o o 16
2.5.2  Remedial 8CHHON. .......ciiiiiiiii s 17
2.5.3 Formal enforcement aCtioN...............uuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 18
3. Advice for alleged CONTraVENErS ...... ... i 19
3.1 How to respond to an allegation by the Council..............cccciiiiiiiiiiii e, 19
3.2 FOIMAI NOTICES ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e 19
3.21 ENfOrcemEnt NOTICES .......uuuiiiiiiiiii e 20
3.2.2 Listed Building Enforcement NOTICES ............uuuuiiimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaeees 20
3.2.3  Breach of Condition NOICES ........ceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et 21
3.2.4  Stop Notices and Temporary Stop NOLCES.........cccevvvviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeece e 21
3.25 Enforcement Warning NOTICES..........uuuuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 22
3.2.6  Other NOLICES ... 22
G0 T |01 18 o 1o 1P 22
3.4  Submitting a planning application ..............ccooviiiiiiiii e 23
3.4.1 Non-determination of retrospective planning applications ................ccccuuuees 23
3.5  Officers’ right of entry onto land...............ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiie 23
Page 4 of 24 Tudalen 20



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

1. Introduction

1.1 The purpose of the compliance charter

The planning regime exists to regulate the development and use of land in the public
interest. Planning policies are adopted both nationally and locally to make sure that land is
used and developed in an appropriate and responsible way. Applications for planning
consent are submitted to Denbighshire County Council and judged against these adopted

policies.

Not everyone applies for planning consent when they should. This is where the planning
compliance function comes in. This charter sets out how the Council seeks to deal with the
harmful effects of unauthorised works by ensuring that planning policies are applied

proportionately but robustly.

The charter’s primary purpose is to help complainants, alleged contraveners and other
interested parties understand how the planning compliance function operates. The Council
wishes to work alongside local stakeholders to remedy unauthorised works, in the
knowledge that working together is the most effective approach to dealing with breaches
of planning control. Advice for complainants is provided in section 2, and advice for

alleged contraveners is provided in section 3.
1.2 What is a breach of planning control?

A breach of planning control is defined in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as:

“the carrying out of a development without the required planning
permission, or failing to comply with any condition or limitation subject to

which planning permission has been granted”.

The term ‘development’ is also defined in the Act, as follows:

Page 5 of 24 Tudalen 21



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

“the carrying out of building, engineering, mining or other operations in,
on, over or under land, or the making of any material change in the use of

any buildings or other land”.

In other words, a breach of planning control is a ‘development’ which has occurred but
which a) does not have planning permission, or b) is contrary to conditions imposed on a
planning permission. These are the types of breach which the planning compliance

function primarily deals with (see section 2.1 for more information).

It is not necessarily against the law to carry out a development without planning
permission. In most cases, there is no legal obligation on developers to apply for planning
consent prior to undertaking works—though it is usually simpler for all involved if they do. If
they don'’t, they run the risk of the Council pursuing enforcement action in order to remedy
the breach. An offence may then be committed if a developer, upon receipt of an

enforcement notice, fails to comply with it.
1.3 Development which does not need planning permission

It is quite often the case that building works or changes of use do not need the Council’s
consent in the first place. Some development, typically small in scale, is classed as
‘permitted development’, meaning that it is exempt from the requirement for planning
permission. Many extensions to houses, for example, do not need planning permission.
Permitted development rights can also apply to changes of use, both temporary and

permanent.

Further information about permitted development rights, and whether a development
requires planning permission, can be found on the Welsh Government’s website—visit

www.gov.wales/planning-permission.

1.4 Avoiding planning compliance involvement

It is the responsibility of the property owner (or, in limited cases, the person carrying out
works) to comply with planning regulations. To avoid the potential involvement of the

planning compliance officer, prospective developers should ensure that all of the

Page 6 of 24 Tudalen 22


http://www.gov.wales/planning-permission

Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

appropriate consents are in place prior to commencing works. Developers are also

advised to inform neighbours about their plans from the outset.

The Welsh Government’s website provides extensive guidance in relation to common

projects which may need planning consent—see www.gov.wales/planning-permission. The

Council has also published relevant advice, available via

www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning. Of this guidance, the Council’s supplementary

planning guidance (“SPG”) documents, available via the link, are especially useful;
covering a wide range of topics, they are tailored to different types of scheme. For
example, business owners may find the SPG documents on advertising and shop fronts
particularly useful. The documents on Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas may be of
use to developers who are carrying out works on a heritage asset. More detailed guidance
can be obtained from a planning consultant; a list of agents who operate within

Denbighshire is also available on the Council’s website.
1.4.1 Lawful development certificates

The Council does not give informal advice on the need for planning permission.
Developers who are unsure as to whether their project needs planning permission are
recommended instead to make an application for a lawful development certificate. This
process is not the same as making an application for planning permission; it is a less
onerous process which will provide formal confirmation of whether a specified use,
operation or activity is lawful for planning purposes. Further information about how to apply

for a lawful development certificate is available on the Council’s website.
1.4.2 Pre-application advice service

The Council also offers a pre-application advice service which enables prospective
developers to get an informal opinion on the acceptability of the proposed works. To
arrange this service, applicants must complete a pre-application advice form which is
available on the Council’s website. So long as all the necessary information has been

provided, we aim to provide a written response to pre-application enquiries within 21 days.

Page 7 of 24 Tudalen 23


http://www.gov.wales/planning-permission
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning

Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

2. Advice for complainants

2.1 What we do and don’t investigate

The Council’s planning department investigates matters which the law gives us powers to
adjudicate over—typically matters which require planning permission. We do not have
control over—and do not therefore get involved in—civil matters such as property disputes,
property damage and trespass. Issues such as dangerous trees, blocked drains and
inconsiderate parking are best resolved directly between the interested parties, as these

are not matters which are overseen by the planning department.

In some cases—normally those involving larger schemes—a condition attached to a
planning permission may control certain aspects of a development. For example, the
planning department may have control over operating hours and mitigation measures,
though this is not usually the case for smaller schemes. Complaints relating to the
construction phase of developments should in the first instance be referred to the site
developer, who may be able to resolve the situation with immediate effect. If this approach
is unsuccessful, complainants may wish to consider whether the activity they are
concerned about should be reported to the planning department.

The full list of matters which the planning department can investigate is as follows:

e Development (i.e. building works or a change of use of land) which requires
planning permission but has proceeded without it;

e Development which has proceeded contrary to plans approved by the Council as
part of a planning permission;

¢ Development which has proceeded contrary to conditions imposed by the Council
as part of a planning permission;

e Unconsented alterations to Listed Buildings;

e Unconsented demolition of structures in a Conservation Area,

e Wilful damage to protected trees, i.e. those which are subject to a Tree
Preservation Order or located within a Conservation Area;

Page 8 of 24 Tudalen 24



Planning compliance in Denbighshire

Planning compliance charter

e Uprooting of non-domestic hedgerows;

¢ Advertisements whose display requires consent but does not have it; and

e Untidy properties which are having a detrimental effect on the wider area.

If an issue is not listed above, it may be listed in the table below with advice on how to

resolve the matter.
Table 1: Non-planning issues

Non-planning issue

Property disputes

Resolution

Civil matter (consider the assistance of a solicitor)

Property damage

Civil matter (consider the assistance of a solicitor)

Trespass/theft of land

Civil matter (consider the assistance of a solicitor)

Breaches of covenant

Civil matter (consider the assistance of a solicitor)

Dangerous structures and buildings

Report to the Council using the appropriate form

Nuisances—noise, light, odour, etc.

Report to the Council using the appropriate form

Fly tipping/litter accumulations

Report to the Council using the appropriate form

Felling of non-protected trees

Report to Natural Resources Wales

Wildlife crime

Report to the Police

Obstructions of the highway

Report to the Police

Workplace health and safety

Report to the Health and Safety Executive or to
the Council using the appropriate form

Vermin

| L using.t "y

Hire a pest controller

2.1.1 Development which is immune from enforcement action

If a breach of planning control has existed for some time, it may have acquired immunity

from remedial action. Planning law prevents the Council taking enforcement action against

unauthorised development which has existed for:

Page 9 of 24

Tudalen 25




Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

e Four years in cases of building/engineering/mining operations;
e Four years in cases consisting of the change of use of any building to use as a
single dwellinghouse; or

e Ten years in all other cases, including breaches of condition.

Breaches of planning control which do not involve ‘development’ (see section 1.3), such as
breaches of Listed Building legislation or instances of untidy property, do not accrue

immunity from enforcement.
2.1.2 Speculative reports

The planning department does not investigate speculative reports of activities which have
yet to occur. This is because the resources which are available to the planning compliance
function are solely dedicated to investigating and resolving unauthorised works which are
ongoing or have already taken place. It is also the case that the scale and nature of a

breach needs to be understood before the best course of remedial action can be identified.
2.1.3 Anonymous reports

The planning department does not investigate anonymous reports or reports made using a
false or incomplete identity. This is because we may wish to correspond with complainants
in order to gain a better understanding of the alleged breach or to discuss the progress of

remedial action.

All personal details are confidential and will not be made public during the investigation
phase. On rare occasions—those involving serious breaches which result in an appeal or
a prosecution—we may be required to give details of the complaint to the inspectorate
(Planning and Environment Decisions Wales) or the Courts. These details may include the
complainant’s name and address, though we would only divulge these with the
complainant’s express consent. Similarly, we may need to liaise with external agencies
such Natural Resources Wales, the police and the fire and rescue service in order to

investigate an alleged breach effectively.

Page 10 of 24 Tudalen 26



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

2.2 The role of complainants

The planning compliance function is most successful when it works collaboratively with
complainants. The planning department cannot proactively monitor every street and
property in Denbighshire, and this is where members of the public come in. By providing
local knowledge and ‘eyes and ears’ on the ground, local residents and organisations are

a key component in the process of securing planning compliance.

As well as providing a monitoring presence, local residents and organisations are uniquely
placed to remedy the harmful effects of breaches before they need to be escalated to the
Council. It is a regrettable fact that the intervention of a planning compliance officer can
sometimes be greeted with hostility by developers who are alleged to be carrying out
unauthorised works. It is often the case that developers find it unnecessary and
antagonistic for the Council to get involved; they will often ask why the aggrieved party
couldn’t have raised their concerns directly, in order to reach an amicable (and probably

swifter) solution.

In order to maintain good community relations—as well as to ensure that our resources
are directed at the most severe problems—the Council’s involvement should be treated as
a last resort. Before reporting an issue to the Council, complainants should consider
whether a solution to the problem could be reached more amicably and quickly without the

use of limited Council resources.
2.2.1 The role of city, town and community councils

City, town and community councils have excellent links to the places they serve, and they
can use their well-established connections to bring about quick and effective resolutions to
local planning issues, to the benefit of all involved. It is also a priority of the Council to work
with people and communities to build independence and resilience, involving local people
and organisations in shaping their communities and improving services—and we
recognise the crucial role that city, town and community councils can play in delivering

these objectives.

Page 11 of 24 Tudalen 27



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

The planning compliance function provides a regulatory mechanism through which
improvements can be made to Denbighshire’s communities. Shaping communities on a
wider scale takes more than reactive regulation, though. City, town and community
councils which have a generalised concern about their area’s built environment should
therefore consider how they can of work in partnership with the Council to proactively
enhance the public realm. For example, they may wish to consider the strategic benefits of
commissioning appraisals which the Council could then use to introduce new planning
guidance and/or place-specific controls. Localised controls such as Conservation Areas,
Areas of Special Control of Advertisements and Article 4 Direction Areas can make a real
difference to the public realm, but limits to resources mean that it is not always possible for
the Council to implement them unaided. It is for this reason that it is now so important for
partnership organisations such as city, town and community councils to work
collaboratively with the Council to stimulate regeneration and enhance the built

environment.
2.3 How to report an alleged breach of planning control

If other methods of remedying an alleged breach prove to be unsuccessful, complainants
may wish to report the matter to the Council. We only investigate reports of alleged
planning breaches which are submitted to us on the dedicated form, which can be found
online by visiting www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning and then following the link to the

enforcement section. Alternatively, a hard copy of the form can be sent out to prospective

complainants by post.

By completing the form, complainants are ensuring that the planning department has all
the information we need to carry out any investigation as quickly, effectively and safely as
possible. Quite often, the local knowledge that complainants and local organisations can
provide on the form is what makes the difference between a successful and an
unsuccessful investigation. For this reason, we may refuse to investigate an alleged

breach until all of the necessary information has been provided.

Page 12 of 24 Tudalen 28


http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning

Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

Similarly, the success and speed of an investigation can hinge on the availability of
corroborating evidence. Accordingly, complainants may wish to submit photographs,
sound recordings, videos and activity logs. It is important for complainants to note that
their reports might lead to a criminal investigation, so they must ensure that the information

and evidence they provide is accurate and a true representation of the facts.

The Council will endeavour to acknowledge reports of planning breaches within ten
working days. Complainants should inform the Council if they do not receive an

acknowledgement within this timeframe.
2.4 The investigation phase

The Council receives around 250 reports of alleged planning breaches each year.

Investigations must therefore be prioritised according to the level of harm being caused.

The highest priority is given to dealing with breaches which are imminently life-threatening
or irrevocably harmful, especially if they are ongoing. Immediate attention is reserved for
cases where prompt intervention would prevent irreparable damage to an irreplaceable
asset such as a Scheduled-Ancient-Monument-Listed Building or protected tree.
Thereatfter, priority is usually given to breaches affecting places which are recognised for

their special qualities, such as Conservation Areas and the Area-of Outstanding-Natural
Beauty Clwydian Range and Dee Valley National Landscape (“‘the AONB”).

Regard must also be paid to when the breach first occurred. If an unauthorised
development is, owing to the passage of time, approaching immunity from enforcement

(see section 2.1.1), the investigation into the matter might be prioritised accordingly.

The table below (continues overleaf) provides some examples of alleged breaches which
the Council typically encounters, and identifies where they would normally fall in the order

of priority.

Page 13 of 24 Tudalen 29



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

Table 2: How the Council prioritises cases (continues overleaf)

Priority Type of alleged breach

1 (Urgent) An alleged breach which is ongoing and causing severe, irrevocable
damage to an irreplaceable asset, and therefore requires immediate

attention.

Examples:
: : heduled .
e The ongoing demolition of a Listed Building
e  The ongoing demolition of a building within a Conservation Area

e The ongoing felling of protected trees

2 (High) An alleged breach which requires prompt attention, because it—

(a) Has caused irrevocable damage to a special designated asset but
is not ongoing;

(b) Is posing an imminent risk to life; and/or

(c) Is approaching immunity from enforcement owing to the passage of

time.

Examples:

e Anunauthorised alteration to a Listed Building which is not ongoing

e  The creation of a vehicular access onto a blind corner on a fast A-
road

e A harmful breach of condition which has persisted without

interruption for nearly 10 years

3 (Moderate) | An alleged breach which is having an adverse impact on a special place
such as a Conservation Area or the AONB, or on a particularly

prominent place, e.g. a gateway route to a town centre.

Examples:

e Unauthorised quarrying within the AONB

Page 14 of 24 Tudalen 30



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

Priority Type of alleged breach

e An unauthorised shop sign in a Conservation Area

e Adilapidated building on a high street

4 (Low) An alleged breach which is not causing severe harm to public amenity,
the environment or to the health and safety of the public, e.g. works to
buildings which are not Listed, within a Conservation Area or within the
AONB.

Examples:

e  Unauthorised ‘householder development’ (works within the garden
areas of houses)

e Changes of use such as a bookshop which has started serving tea
and coffee

e  Overgrown front gardens

2.4.1 Timeframes for investigation

While all reports of alleged planning breaches will be recorded, those that do not meet
priority status will be investigated if and when workloads allow. The Council aims to

investigate 50%-of thereports-wereceive-within-10-weeks—and-80% of priority 1 and

priority 2 cases within 12 weeks. Priority 3 cases and priority 4 cases and/or Cases-cases
which are complex or lacking in evidence errelatively-low-prierity may take significantly
more than 12 weeks to investigate. The Council may also close investigations when

evidence of a harmful breach is not forthcoming.

The Council aims to provide an efficient service. The forbearance of complainants is
therefore greatly appreciated, as answering regular requests for updates takes officers
away from the task of investigating alleged breaches. Repeated requests for updates may
be regarded by the Council as an unreasonable demand, as set out in the Council’s policy

for dealing with unacceptable customer behaviour. The Council will instead endeavour to

Page 15 of 24 Tudalen 31



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

provide complainants with updates at key points during investigations, as and when they

become available.

Updates will be provided by letter, email or telephone, depending on the preference of the
complainant. If a case is generating significant local interest, updates may alternatively be
provided on the Council’'s website. The Council aims to respond to any-cerrespondence
received enquiries within 10 working days of their receipt. Correspondence which provides
information but does not include a clear request for service may not receive a response
from the Council. The Council may not respond to correspondence concerning cases

which have been investigated and closed
2.4.2 Site visits

The Council does not carry out site visits in response to every complaint, but some cases
will demand an on-site inspection. It is for the Council to decide whether a visit is needed

as part of an investigation.

In order to make the most efficient use of resources, visits are carried out in geographical
groupings. For this reason, it may be some weeks after a report has been received before
a site visit is undertaken. In order to expedite matters, complainants may wish to provide

evidence which would negate the need for a site visit.
2.5 What happens once a breach has been investigated?

Once an alleged breach has been investigated, the Council will then pursue remedial
action or close the case down. Cases will be closed down at this stage if: a) we do not
have sufficient evidence of a breach; or b) a breach has been identified, but is not so
harmful that the Council would find it expedient to devote further resources to remedying

the matter.
2.5.1 Expediency

The planning compliance function is a discretionary service offered by the Council. As

such, it is for the Council to decide whether and when to pursue remedial action in

Page 16 of 24 Tudalen 32



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

response to alleged breaches of planning control. The aim of the planning compliance
function is to remedy the adverse effects of breaches, not to punish the people carrying

them out.

The pivotal issue for the Council is whether the unauthorised development is unacceptably
affecting public amenity. It is not an appropriate use of Council resources to take action

against a trivial or technical breach which causes negligible harm to public amenity.
2.5.2 Remedial action

Depending on the severity of the unauthorised development, any ensuing remedial action

will in most cases take one of two forms. The Council may:

1) Pursue the cessation of the breach, through formal enforcement action if necessary.
This option is appropriate when there is adequate evidence of a harmful breach
which irreconcilably conflicts with planning policy; or

2) Request a planning application to be submitted in retrospect. This is an appropriate
method of dealing with breaches which may be harmful, but whose harm could
potentially be controlled by attaching a condition to a retrospective planning
permission. For example, a planning condition may mitigate noise by requiring the
installation of soundproofing. It is also appropriate to request an application if the
nature of the breach is such that the submission of evidence and/or the input of
specialist consultees is needed in order that an informed decision about a

development’s acceptability can be made.

The Council will not typically proceed with enforcement action in relation to developments

which are subject to an ongoing planning application or appeal.

In cases where a requested application turns out not to be successful—or not submitted at
all—the Council may resort to pursuing the cessation of the breach, through formal

enforcement action if appropriate.

Page 17 of 24 Tudalen 33



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

2.5.3 Formal enforcement action

The Council has the power to serve enforcement notices which formally require recipients
to undertake remedial action or otherwise face a penalty. There are different types of
notice the Council can serve, depending on the nature of the breach. Certain notices may
only come into effect 28 or more days after their date of issue, in order to allow the
recipient the opportunity to appeal. Appeal proceedings are overseen by Planning and
Environment Decisions Wales, which will either uphold, modify or quash the notice.

Notices must offer recipients a reasonable period within which to carry out the required
remedial works. This period of compliance starts when the notice comes into effect or, in
cases where appeal proceedings are brought, when Planning and Environment Decisions
Wales issues its decision.

For relatively minor breaches, the service of the enforcement notice may be deemed
sufficiently punitive in itself, given its effect on land valuation. In mest some cases,
however, the response of the notice’s recipient will be monitored once the period of
compliance has elapsed. If the monitoring reveals that the recipient of a notice has failed
to comply with its requirements, the Council may, if expedient, seek to secure further
punitive action. Penalties for non-compliance vary depending on the type of breach and
the notice served (see section 3.2). Prosecution may be pursued if it is in the wider public
interest to do so, and if legal advice suggests that there is a reasonable prospect of

success. It is for the Council to decide whether and when to pursue legal action.

The timescales needed for the complete resolution of cases can unfortunately be
extensive, and often dependent on factors outside of the Council’s control. The Council will
nonetheless strive to resolve all priority cases in a timely manner, and, if expedient, will

pursue all appropriate and reasonable avenues to do so.

Page 18 of 24 Tudalen 34



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

3. Advice for alleged contraveners

3.1 How to respond to an allegation by the Council

Those who are alleged by the Council to have carried out unauthorised works should read
the correspondence they have received thoroughly. Any such correspondence will
carefully set out the Council’s position and provide advice about what to do next. It will
state what courses of remedial action are available and, if applicable, the penalties for
non-compliance. Given the costs involved, the Council may refuse to provide further
advice beyond this, especially if a fee would ordinarily be levied for providing such advice

to the public (as is the case with pre-application advice, for example).

In light of the above, alleged contraveners are advised to seek the assistance of a
planning consultant if they are in any doubt about their obligations. A list of such agents

who operate in the locality is available at www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning. Alternatively,

Planning Aid Wales, which is a charitable organisation which helps eligible individuals to
participate more effectively in the planning system, provides advisory services including a
helpline. Further information about the charity can be found at

www.planningaidwales.org.uk.

3.2 Formal notices

There are a number of formal notices which the Council has the power to issue in
response to an alleged breach of planning control. There is no obligation on the Council to

make informal attempts at resolving an alleged breach prior to issuing a formal notice.

Each type of notice has a different function. They also have different penalties for non-
compliance. These vary depending on the notice served, and will be expressed on, or in
an annex attached to, the notice. They most often take the form of one or more of the

following:

e Prosecution, which can result in a fine;

Page 19 of 24 Tudalen 35


http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning
http://www.planningaidwales.org.uk/

Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

e The Council carrying out the works required by the notice followed by action in the
County Court to recover all incurred costs; and/or

e The Council carrying out the works and then registering a charge on the property
with the Land Registry, recoverable should the property be sold.

Certain notices are appealable. If the recipient of a notice has this right of appeal, the
details of how to exercise it will be given in an annex to the notice. Further details about

the grounds under which an appeal can be raised will also be provided.
3.2.1 Enforcement Notices

Section 172 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 gives the Council the power to
issue an Enforcement Notice to require an alleged breach of planning control as defined in
the Act (see section 1.2 of this document) to be remedied. The required remedial action
will be identified on the notice. Once served, there is a period of no fewer than 28 days
before the notice comes into effect, to allow its recipient to raise an appeal. Once the
notice comes into effect, there is a further period of time to allow for compliance. This
period for compliance will vary depending on the nature of the alleged breach. Failure to
comply with an enforcement notice within the required timeframe is a criminal offence and

can lead to a substantial fine.
3.2.2 Listed Building Enforcement Notices

It is a criminal offence under Section 9 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990 to alter, extend or demolish a structure subject to a Listing without Listed
Building consent. A Listed Building Enforcement Notice (‘LBEN”) seeks to have

unauthorised works remedied by:

a) Requiring the building to be brought back to its former state; or

b) If that is not reasonably practicable or desirable, requiring other works to alleviate
the effects of the unauthorised works; or

c) Requiring the building to be brought into the state it would have been in if the terms

of any Listed Building consent had been observed.

Page 20 of 24 Tudalen 36



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

The Notice must specify a time period for securing compliance with its requirements.
There is a right of appeal against a LBEN; the procedures are similar to those used for an

appeal against an Enforcement Notice.

If works subject to a LBEN are later authorised by a retrospective application for Listed
Building consent, the notice will cease to have any effect. The liability to prosecution for an
offence committed before the date of any retrospective consent will remain, however. The

penalty for offenders is a substantial fine, imprisonment, or both.
3.2.3 Breach of Condition Notices

A Breach of Condition Notice (“BCN”) may be served when a condition attached to a
planning permission has not been adhered to. Because the imposition of any given
condition can be appealed at the time when the planning permission was granted, there is
no right of appeal against a BCN. Failure to comply with a BCN can, upon prosecution,

lead to a fine.
3.2.4 Stop Notices and Temporary Stop Notices

The Council may issue a Stop Notice or a Temporary Stop Notice in order to stop a
particularly harmful activity with immediate effect. These notices are typically reserved to
dealing with especially severe alleged breaches—Priority 1’ cases (see section 2.3) which

are ongoing and whose harm is irrevocable.

A Temporary Stop Notice allows the Council to stop a harmful activity in order for us to
investigate the matter further and, if appropriate, issue a formal notice to have the
identified harm remedied. Stop Notices may only be issued at the same time as an
Enforcement Notice or after an Enforcement Notice has been served, and thus are best
used to ensure that a harmful activity does not continue during appeal proceedings.
Failure to comply with a Stop Notice or a Temporary Stop Notice can lead to a substantial

fine.

Page 21 of 24 Tudalen 37



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

3.2.5 Enforcement Warning Notices

An Enforcement Warning Notice (“EWN?”) formally requires its recipient to seek to remedy

an alleged breach by undertaking one of the following courses of action:

e Apply for planning permission for the unauthorised development in retrospect; or

e Cease the alleged breach.

Serving an EWN prevents an unauthorised development from potentially gaining immunity

from further enforcement through the passage of time (see section 2.1.1).

The Council will often issue an EWN in relation to alleged breaches which, after an initial
assessment, appear to accord with planning policy in principle. They are reserved for
circumstances in which, subject to the imposition of conditions, there is a ‘reasonable
prospect’ that retrospective planning permission would be granted if an application for
such were to be made. They do not act as a guarantee that planning permission will be
forthcoming. Failure to comply with an EWN may lead to further formal action, normally the

service of a full Enforcement Notice.
3.2.6 Other notices

The Council has the power to issue further types of formal notice, such as those which
deal with unconsented advertisements, untidy properties and unauthorised works within
Conservation Areas. As is the case with the abovementioned notices, the penalties for
non-compliance and the available options for raising an appeal will be expressed either on

or in an annex to the notice issued.
3.3 Injunctions

If the Council considers a breach of planning control to be sufficiently serious, it may apply

to the Courts for a restraint injunction. Those in breach of an injunction can be imprisoned.

Page 22 of 24 Tudalen 38



Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

3.4 Submitting a planning application

Alleged contraveners may be instructed to attempt to regularise unauthorised
development by submitting a planning application. In order to ensure that the submitted
application passes validation checks—that is, contains all the documentation we need in
order to consult on and determine the application—applicants are advised to employ the
services of a planning consultant. This can often save applicants time and money in the

long run. A list of agents who operate within Denbighshire, as well as general advice on

submitting planning applications, can be found at www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning. Our
support team can also provide limited assistance by email, at
planning@denbighshire.gov.uk, or by phone on (01824) 706727.

3.4.1 Non-determination of retrospective planning applications

The Council has the power to decline to determine retrospective planning applications for

development that is subject to an enforcement notice.
3.5 Officers’ right of entry onto land
The planning compliance officer has a right of entry onto land to:

e Ascertain whether there has been a breach of planning control;
o Determine whether and how the Council’s powers should be exercised; and

e Determine whether there has been compliance.

Any person who wilfully obstructs an authorised officer acting in the exercise of a right of
entry shall be guilty of an offence and will be liable to prosecution.

Page 23 of 24 Tudalen 39


http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning
mailto:planning@denbighshire.gov.uk

Planning compliance in Denbighshire Planning compliance charter

Contact us

Website: www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning
Email: planning@denbighshire.gov.uk
Phone: (01824) 706727

Page 24 of 24 Tudalen 40


http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/planning
mailto:planning@denbighshire.gov.uk

T uarepny

Appendix 2: The performance of the planning compliance function, Q3 2016-17 to Q2 2024-25

Continues overleaf.

Period 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Caseload
Cases registered 53 54 38 43 51 49 38 104 45 43
Investigation
Percentage of cases investigated (estimate) 47 57 45 34 34 100
...Of which, percentage investigated within 12 weeks 69 77 69 74 70 60 85 59 66 64

Average time taken to investigate cases (weeks)
Average time taken to take positive enforcement action (weeks) 184 269 334 294 302 248 229 226

Formal enforcement action
Enforcement notices issued

Enforcement notices issued, incl. Enforcement Warning Notices 12 18 16 4 6 15 3 4 14 6
Appeals made 1 1 3 1 0 0 1 1 0 0
Cases taken to court for non-compliance 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0
Cases resolved by the Council carrying out works in default 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0



¢t usjepnl

Caseload
Cases registered

Investigation
Percentage of cases investigated (estimate)
...Of which, percentage investigated within 12 weeks
Average time taken to investigate cases (weeks)
Average time taken to take positive enforcement action (weeks)

Formal enforcement action

Enforcement notices issued

Enforcement notices issued, incl. Enforcement Warning Notices
Appeals made

Cases taken to court for non-compliance

Cases resolved by the Council carrying out works in default

75

62
16
28.4

45

67
14.7
19.8

42

33
219
254

28

53
21.6
25.9

35

86
11.3
7.1

34

82
8.6
14.6

51

67
11.5
13.9

27

67

26.1

39

50

23.1

o

56

48

16.1

49

53

29.1

Period 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

55

80

35.4



v usfepnlL

Caseload
Cases registered

Investigation
Percentage of cases investigated (estimate)
...Of which, percentage investigated within 12 weeks
Average time taken to investigate cases (weeks)
Average time taken to take positive enforcement action (weeks)

Formal enforcement action

Enforcement notices issued

Enforcement notices issued, incl. Enforcement Warning Notices
Appeals made

Cases taken to court for non-compliance

Cases resolved by the Council carrying out works in default

46

96
29

o

95

91
8.1

49

96
8.1

52

92
10.9

10

o

33

87
11

35 40 49
82 81 77
6 113 83
19.4
4 7 12
0 0 2
0
0

77

78
10.4
171

Period 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

43

61
14.7
27.9



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Gy us|fepnlL

Appendix 3: Planning compliance caseloads in North Wales authorities

Authority No. of officers (FTE) | No. of cases per year (avg.) | Active cases (apx.) | Active cases per officer
Anglesey 3 300 350 117

Conwy 2.6 300 140 54

Denbighshire | 0* 200 590 590

Eryri 1.6 Unknown 200 125

Flintshire 3 350 250 83

Gwynedd Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown

Wrexham 3 350 100 33

* Since November 2024, Denbighshire County Council has had zero planning compliance officers. This is the first time that the Council has had
no officers dedicated to planning compliance since 2016. In the intervening period, the Council has typically had fewer officers than
neighbouring authorities. From 2016 to 2021, the Council has one officer. From 2021 to 2024, the Council had two officers. Approval has now
been granted by the Chief Executive Team to recruit one officer, and this process is underway. One officer is however unlikely to remedy the
backlog caused by years of insufficient resource.



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 6

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad

Dyddiad y cyfarfod 12 Rhagfyr 2024

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog Y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas

Pennaeth Gwasanaeth Liz Grieve, Pennaeth Tai a Chymunedau

Awdur yr adroddiad Geoff Davies, Swyddog Arweiniol — Tai Cymunedol

Teitl Pennu Rhenti Tai a Chyllidebau’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai 2025 / 26

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1. Ystyried y broses ar gyfer penderfynu ar yr argymhelliad ar lefel y cynnydd
mewn rhent wythnosol ar gyfer tenantiaid Tai Cymunedol.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1 Craffu cyn gwneud penderfyniad er mwyn penderfynu: a yw’r cynnydd sy’n cael
ei gynnig wedi’i ystyried yn ddigonol — yr effaith ar fforddiadwyedd i aelwydydd ac
effaith opsiynau eraill ar gyllidebau buddsoddiad Tai.

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

3.1 Mae’r pwyllgor yn ystyried cynnwys yr adroddiad ac yn gwneud unrhyw sylwadau

neu argymhellion i'r Cabinet.

4. Manylion yr Adroddiad

4.1. Bob blwyddyn mae’n ofynnol bod y gwasanaeth Tai, sy’n rheoli stoc dai’r
Cyngor trwy’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai, yn cyhoeddi hysbysiad o gynnydd rhent i'n
tenantiaid.

4.2. Mae’r cynnydd mwyaf i renti wythnosol yn cael ei bennu gan Bolisi Rhent

Llywodraeth Cymru, sydd wedi’i seilio ar ffigur Mynegai Prisiau Defnyddwyr mis

Tudalen 47



4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

4.10.

Medi bob blwyddyn. Os yw Mynegai Prisiau Defnyddwyr yn llai na 3%, yr
uchafswm yw Mynegai Prisiau Defnyddwyr + 1%.

Eleni, yr oedd Mynegai Prisiau Defnyddwyr yn 1.7%, ac felly mae Ysgrifennydd
Cabinet Llywodraeth Cymru wedi pennu cynnydd mwyaf o 2.7%.

Mae mwy o wybodaeth am y broses hon i'w chael yn Atodiad 1a, sef yr

adroddiad i'r Cabinet yn argymell cynnydd 0 2.7%.

Er ein bod yn deall bod angen ystyried unrhyw gynnydd mewn rhent yn ofalus,
mae gofyn i ni hefyd sicrhau ein bod yn gallu cynnal a gwella stoc dai'r Cyngor
o 3,334 o gartrefi i'r safon sy’n ofynnol gan Safon Ansawdd Tai Cymru a’n

Cynllun Corfforaethol ein hunain.

Gyda phwyslais newydd ar Sero Net a Gwres Fforddiadwy, yr ydym wedi cael
targedau heriol i'w cyflawni ar gyfer ein stoc a fydd, fodd bynnag, yn y pen draw
o fudd i denantiaid y Cyngor trwy ddarparu safonau uwch a chartrefi sy’'n fwy

effeithlon o ran ynni o gymharu &’r hyn sydd ganddynt ar hyn o bryd.

Oherwydd safonau sy’n codi'n sylweddol a chostau sy’n codi’'n sylweddol, mae’r
gwasanaeth Tai yn credu’n gryf nad oes gennym unrhyw ddewis ond gofyn am

gymeradwyaeth ar gyfer y cynnydd mwyaf.

Hyd yn oed gyda’r incwm ychwanegol hwn, yr ydym yn dal yn wynebu’r her o
fodloni’r gofynion angenrheidiol wrth barhau i ddarparu cartrefi newydd sydd

wirioneddol eu hangen.

Mae’r holl Awdurdodau Lleol eraill sydd & stoc Dai yng Nghymru wedi nodi y
byddant yn gofyn am argymhelliad i gynyddu rhenti yn 6l yr uchafswm.

Pwynt allweddol yn ein penderfyniad i wneud yr argymhelliad hwn yw ystyried y
Model Fforddiadwyedd a ddefnyddir gan y gwasanaeth i fesur yn ffurfiol a yw
ein lefelau rhent yn fforddiadwy i aelwydydd yn Sir Ddinbych. Gan ddefnyddio
Model “Rhent Byw” Sefydliad Joseph Rowntree, yr ydym wedi gallu mesur
rhenti a gallwn gadarnhau, gyda’r cynnydd mwyaf a ganiateir, mae ein rhenti
wythnosol yn parhau o fewn y cyfyngiadau fforddiadwyedd llym ar gyfer yr
incwm a enillir gan yr aelwydydd &'r incwm isaf yn Sir Ddinbych.

Tudalen 48



4.11.Mae gwybodaeth am y model fforddiadwyedd a’r ystyriaethau manwl,
ehangach, o fuddsoddiad sydd ei angen i gyflawni’'r safonau gofynnol wedi’'u

cynnwys yn Atodiad 3.

4.12.Er mwyn i’r Pwyllgor ystyried y cynigion hyn yn llawn cyn eu cyflwyno i’r
Cabinet, mae’r gyfres lawn o adroddiadau ar gyfer y Cabinet wedi eu hatodi.
Mae’r rhain yn cynnwys adroddiad llawn y Cabinet, amcanestyniad o sefyllfa
derfynol Cyllideb y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai ar gyfer 2024 / 2025, rhagolwg o gyllideb
Buddsoddiad Cyfalaf y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai, a hefyd yr adroddiad ychwanegol yn

amlinellu’r ystyriaethau ehangach a wnaed i gyrraedd yr argymhelliad terfynol.

Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at Gynllun
Corfforaethol 2022 1 2027: Y Sir Ddinbych a Garem?

5.1. Mae Tai yn Flaenoriaeth Gorfforaethol a bydd y rhaglen gyfalaf yn cefnogi’r
economi leol drwy wneud y mwyaf o gyflogaeth leol, hyfforddiant a chyfleoedd

cadwyn gyflenwi ar gyfer pobl a busnesau lleol.

5.2. Mae gweithio tuag at stoc dai sero net yn un o elfennau craidd Safon Ansawdd
Tai Cymru 2023.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar
wasanaethau eraill?

6.1. Mae’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai wedi ei glustnodi ac mae costau gweithredu yn cael eu

talu gan incwm o renti a ffioedd gwasanaeth.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Les?

7.1. Mae’r Cyngor yn sylweddoli y gallai unrhyw gynnydd mewn rhent wythnosol

gael effaith ar allu rhai o’n cwsmeriaid i fodloni eu hymrwymiadau wythnosol.

7.2. Mae angen mwy o incwm i fuddsoddi yn ein cartrefi i fod o fudd i'n tenantiaid yn

y pen draw.

Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac
eraill?

8.1. Ymgynghorwyd & Ffederasiwn Tenantiaid a Phreswylwyr Sir Ddinbych ac mae’r
rheswm dros y cynnydd mewn rhent a'r effaith ar gynllun busnes y Cyfrif

Refeniw Tai wedi ei egluro’n llawn i'r grwp.

Tudalen 49



10.

11.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

9.1. Mae adolygiad llawn o Gynllun Busnes y Stoc Dai wedi cadarnhau bod y
Cynllun yn parhau i fod yn gadarn ac yn hyfyw. Mae yna ddigon o adnoddau i
gefnogi’r gwaith o reoli a goruchwylio’r gwasanaeth tai ac anghenion
buddsoddi’r stoc.

Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w
lleihau?

10.1.Y risg yw methu dilyn Cynllun Busnes y Stoc Dai a phennu cyllidebau yn briodol

a allai arwain at bryderon ariannol ac ymyrraeth bosibl gan Lywodraeth Cymru.

Pwer i wneud y penderfyniad

11.1. Deddf Tai (Cymru) 2014 sy’n pennu’r polisi rhent. Mae'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai wedi

ei glustnodi gan statud.

Tudalen 50



Housing Revenue Account ~ 2025/26 Budget Setting

2023724 202425 2025/26
Final Original Forecast Proposed
Cutturn Period 8 - November 2023/24 Budget COut-turn Budget
M7
£ EXPENDITURE £ £ £
2,806,064 |Supervision & Management - General 3,262 364 3,233,998 3,305,974
605,660 |Supervision & Management - Service Charges 674,637 674,637 689,651
6,580,268 |Repairs and Maintenance 6,841,000 6,842,753 7,062,000
9,991,992 | Total Housing Management 10,778,000 10,751,388 11,057,625
7,050,486 [ltem & Capital Charges 7,745,000 7,408,000 8,852,000
1,367,884 |Capital Funded from Revenue 1,015,000 1,533,102 0
134,898 |Capital Funded from Revenue - AHG 135,000 134,898 0
-172 553 |Provision for Bad Debts 158,000 158,000 160,000
18,372,706 | Total Expenditure 19,831,000 19,985,388 | 20,069,625
INCOME
17,188,812 |Rents (net of voids) 19,030,000 18,824,038 | 19,012,000
367,381 |Senice Charges 389,000 389,000 397,000
192,756 | Garages 203,000 207,087 211,000
134,898 |Affordable Housing Grant 135,000 134,898 135,000
100,321 |Interest on Balances & Other Income 13,000 10,000 4.000
17,984,168 |Total Income 19,770,000 19,565,023 | 19,759,000
Surplus ! Deficit () for the Year:
388,538 |General Balances 61,000 420,365 -310,625
1,568,420 |Balance as at start of year ~ General 1,179,862 1,179,862 759,517
Earmarked Balances 0 0 0
0 |FRS Adjustment 0
1,179,882 |Balance as at end of year ~ General 1,118,882 759,517 448,892

Tudalen 51




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Report to Cabinet
Date of meeting 17t December 2024

Lead Member / Officer Councillor Rhys Thomas - Lead Member Housing &

Communities

Head of Service Liz Grieve - Head of Housing & Communities
Report author Geoff Davies - Lead Officer Community Housing
Title Housing Rent Setting & Housing Revenue and Capital

Budgets 2025/26

1. Whatis the report about?

1.1. To seek approval from Cabinet for the Denbighshire Housing annual rent
increase, the Housing Revenue Account Capital and Revenue Budgets for
2025/26 and Housing Stock Business Plan.

2. What is the reason for making this report?

2.1. Itis a statutory requirement to set budgets and rent levels before the start of the
new financial year. The budget must be consistent with the assumptions within
the Housing Stock Business Plan (HSBP) which has been designed to maintain

Welsh Housing Quality Standard throughout the 30-year business plan.

3. What are the Recommendations?

3.1.That the Housing Revenue Account Budget for 2025/26 (Appendix 1) and the
Housing Stock Business Plan (Appendix 2) be adopted.
3.2. That rents for Council dwellings be increased in accordance with the Welsh
Government (WG) Policy for Social Housing Rents by 2.7% to an average of £112.29
with effect from Monday 7th April 2025.

Tudalen 53




3.3.Cabinet are asked to note the additional report (appendix 3) on the considerations

taken into account when deciding on this recommendation.

3.4.That the Committee confirms that it has read, understood and taken account of the

Well-being Impact Assessment (Appendix 4) as part of its consideration.

4. Report details

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

The latest forecast outturn for the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) for 2024/25
is detailed in Appendix 1, in line with the monthly monitoring report. Balances at

year end are forecast to be £759,517.

The proposed budget for 2025/26 is also detailed in Appendix 1. The budget
has been calculated to ensure we can deliver our revenue services; the capital
investment programme, to strive to achieve quality standards for our homes;

and continue to develop our new build programme.
Welsh Government Rent Policy

Welsh Government has a policy for social housing rents that will be applied

consistently by all social landlords.

Welsh Government rent policy sets a maximum annual rent uplift of CPI +1%
using CPI from the previous September but with Ministerial discretion if CPI

exceeds 3%.

In September 2024 UK inflation (CPI) was 1.7% and the increase is therefore
within the policy to a maximum rent increase of 2.7%. We are committed to the
requirement that there will be no evictions due to financial hardship where there

is engagement.

The policy is a maximum and due to the pressures on the HRA to invest in our
homes to achieve the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS), and also strive
to deliver the corporate plan target for new homes, we are proposing to

increase our weekly rents by 2.7%.

Therefore, in summary —

e The overall total increase across all stock is 2.7%.

e The average weekly rent will be £112.29

Tudalen 54



In making this recommendation we are able to clearly evidence that our rents remain
affordable and any increase will help us invest back into our homes and communities to

benefit all our tenants and their households.

Any less of an increase will lead to further pressures and more extended programmes
to achieve higher standards for social housing in Wales. A detailed review of this

recommendation as set out in Appendix 3.

75% of households are in receipt of welfare benefit and housing costs support,

therefore the increase in rent is covered by this support.

There is a need for balance to ensure we can continue to invest in our existing homes
and consider carefully managed growth through our new build programme. Maximising
our own income generation is an important factor when seeking to draw down extra

grants from the Welsh Government.

Housing Stock Business Plan (HSBP)

As part of the budget process it is necessary to review the Housing Stock Business
Plan and this is achieved through a due diligence exercise on an on-going basis to
review the assumptions used and to validate the robustness of the financial model. In

addition, the review undertakes a sensitivity analysis.

The current Housing Stock Business Plan assumes a minimum balance of £750k is

maintained over the mid-term to mitigate against any future risks.

The HSBP maintains borrowing to fund capital works such as the new build and
improvement programmes. The level of borrowing is closely monitored as this is related

to annual capital financing costs.

All council’s in Wales have reached agreement with Welsh Government to remove the
borrowing cap from HRA'’s as per the Deed of Termination of HRA Subsidy Voluntary
Agreement 20th March 2019. This repealed the previously agreed cap introduced by
the Housing Act 2014 settlement payment.

Tudalen 55



Local Authorities in Wales are still required by Regulation to have regard to the
Prudential Code when carrying out their duties under Part 1 of the Local Government
Act 2003. Therefore, any borrowing undertaken by LHAs following the abolition of the
borrowing cap will continue to be “unsupported” and any increase is for Local
Authorities to manage within their existing resources. Any significant increases in

borrowing will impact on available revenue expenditure.

Service Charges

Service chargeable income collects actual costs for specific services only applicable to
certain homes. These include communal areas services such as lighting, cleaning and
grounds maintenance. These are based on actual costs.

Overall costs show an increase over last year to £507k. Individual properties may be
subject to a varied charge. The average charge per property has increased to £2.86

per week (from £2.61 last year).

How does the decision contribute to the Corporate Plan
2022 to 2027: The Denbighshire We Want?

5.1. Housing is a Corporate Priority and the capital program will support the local
economy by maximising the local employment, training and supply chain

opportunities for local people and businesses.

What will it cost and how will it affect other services?

6.1. The Housing Revenue Account is ring fenced and costs of implementation are

covered by income through rents and service charges.

What are the main conclusions of the Well-being Impact
Assessment?
7.1. The Council appreciates that any increase in weekly rent could have an impact

on some of our customers’ ability to meet their weekly commitments.

7.2. The increased income is needed to invest in our homes ultimately benefitting

our tenants.

Tudalen 56



10.

11.

What consultations have been carried out with Scrutiny
and others?

8.1. The Denbighshire Tenants and Residents Federation (DTARF) have been
consulted and the reason for the rent increase and the impact on the HRA

business plan has been fully explained to the group.

Chief Finance Officer Statement

9.1. Afull review of the Housing Stock Business Plan (HSBP) has confirmed that the
Plan remains robust and viable. There are sufficient resources to support the
management and supervision of the housing service and the investment needs

of the stock.

What risks are there and is there anything we can do to
reduce them?

10.1.The risk is a failure to follow the Housing Stock Business Plan and to set
budgets accordingly could lead to financial concerns and potential intervention
by Welsh Government.

Power to make the decision

11.1.Rent policy is determined by the Housing (Wales) Act 2014. The Housing

Revenue Account is ring-fenced by statute.

Tudalen 57



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



APPENDIX TWO

0 1 2 3 4
SUMMARY 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 202728 2028/29
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE I M7 Outturn
WHOS Improvements & Maintenance 14 428 10,501 11,167 10,262 10,298
MNew build 6,380 5,739 3,663 3,067 0
Acquisition of existing properties 0 0 0 0 0
Other Improvements 0 [:l1Il 0 0 0
20,817 16,040 14,830 13,329 10,298
CAPITAL FUNDING
Major Repairs Allowance 2,666 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370
Capital Receipts 346 830 0 0 0
Borrowing 12,288 12,300 5,000 4 000 3,800
Other Funding Sources 3,848 540 735 375 0
Capital Expenditure funded by HRA 1,665 0 0 0 0
20,817 16,040 8,105 6,745 6,170
REVENMUE EXPENDITURE I
Management 3,509 3,096 4 099 41495 4279
Repairs & Maintenance 6,843 7,062 7,311 7,553 7,780
Interest 3,545 3,865 4 005 3,959 3,871
Capital Financing Charge 3,862 4 886 5,407 5,843 6,329
18,159 19,909 20,822 21,550 22,259
REVEMNUE INCOME
Gross Rental Income 19,295 19 486 20,124 20,736 21,297
Garages 207 211 215 220 224
service Charges 389 397 405 413 421
Voids -271 474 -291 -506 -522
Bad Debts -158 -160 -159 -160 -159
WG Affordable Housing Grant (AHG) 135 135 135 135 135
Interest on Balances 10 3 1 -2 -6
19 407 19,598 20,230 20,836 21,390
BALAMCES
Surplus J Deficit (-) For Year 1,248 -311 -582 -714 BG4S
Capital Expenditure funded by HRA 1,668 0 0 0 0
Balance Brought Forward (HRA Reserve) 1,180 760 445 -143 -857
Surplus [ - Deficit after CERA -220 -311 -592 -714 -869
Balance carried forward 760 445 -143 857 -1, 726

Tudalen 59




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



)

Housing Rent
Setting 2025/2026

Report to consider the annual Housing Rent
Increase with a focus on: the impact on
Households; the investment in housing stock;
the delivery of new homes and service delivery.

Tai Sir Ddinbych sir ddinbBV&h
Denbighshire Housing Tudalen 61 denbighshire

County Council

&




1) Introduction

The Council housing service is funded by income from tenant’s rents and is
managed separately from other council finances.

This income goes into the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and the costs
required to deliver services to tenants and manage and maintain the housing
stock is managed by a mix of revenue and capital expenditure.

When setting rent levels, Welsh Government requires social landlords to
consider an “assessment of cost efficiencies across the operating cost base,
value for money and affordability for tenants”.

These factors are discussed in this report along with the considerations given
to the balance between the level of increase we should apply and the level of
investment required to invest in our stock and services.

We now know we have to achieve new higher standards to support affordable
warmth; continue to deliver new homes to support the Council’s response to
the housing crisis and increased homelessness; and balance this with
affordability and support for households in council owned homes.

2)Summary

e With the maximum increase allowed, our weekly rents remain within
our affordability measures for those households with the lowest levels
of earned income.

e Even with the maximum increase we are face significant budget
pressures to be able to achieve the new Welsh Housing Quality Standard

e We can demonstrate the positive impact that investment in our stock
has on our households through reduced bills.

e Any rent increase less than the maximum is less investment in our
homes.

e Our tenants “value for money” satisfaction is amongst the highest in
Wales

e Our tenants “satisfaction with the overall service” is amongst the highest
in Wales

Tudalen 62



3)Background

Each year, we are required to consider our annual rent increase in line with the
maximum allowed by the Welsh Government Cabinet Secretary Housing &
Local Government.

Whilst our need is to increase our rents in line with the maximum allowed, to
ensure we can continue to meet cost increases, before making this
recommendation we have measured our rent levels using a nationally
recognised affordability model. With the maximum increase allowed we can
confirm that our rents remain affordable for the lowest income earners in
Denbighshire.

We have a number of risk & safety priorities in addition to other requirements
we need to adhere to, such as a new Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS
2) and delivering on priorities is now no longer a matter of choice. We are
required to make difficult decisions in terms of investment in the council
housing stock.

Why we are where we are?

We have reported in previous years that we have experienced significantly
rising costs traceable back to the period after the pandemic and then followed
by a period of high inflation. This has led to significant cost increases in the
building & construction sector which has impacted on our investment
programmes in our housing stock.

In addition, the increased standards specified in Welsh Housing Quality
Standard (WHQS 2) will require us to achieve significantly higher energy ratings
for all our homes. This will require significantly increased levels of investment
to what we have previously committed. This investment, while a significant
cost to us as the Landlord, will benefit our tenants who will be living in an
excellent standard of accommodation with a renewed focus on affordable
warmth.

Any rent increase that is less than the maximum allowed would impact on our
ability to invest in our homes and extend the time we need to meet new
standards. 1% is approximately £190k per annum less for every year of the
business plan.

Tudalen 63



4) Impact on Household Affordability

As part of our consideration of the increase we monitor other income changes
for our households. Notable highlights are:

e State Pension will increase by 4.1%

e Minimum wage will increase by 6.7%

e Actual wages expected to increase by 4.7%

e Universal Credit and welfare benefits will increase by 1.7%. (any increase
in housing costs will be met for these households)

We currently have 75% of households in receipt of some support to meet their
weekly rent, either through Housing Benefit or Universal Credit Housing Costs.

Any increase in weekly rent charge will be met by the housing costs support for
these households (assuming their circumstances did not change).

In addition, we have adopted the Joseph Rowntree Foundation (JRF) Living
Rent Model to enable us to assess our rent levels for affordability in relation to
household income in the county. This uses the Office for National Statistics
(ONS) data from October 2024 on average household incomes in Denbighshire.

e We have used the lowest 30" percentile of average incomes to reflect
the lowest earned incomes in the County.

e We set a target for our weekly rent to be no more than 28% of this
lowest average weekly earned income.

Even with a 2.7% increase, a household with the lowest 30% of average
earned income, would still have a weekly rent comfortably less than 28% of
this income.

While we aim to ensure that our rent is affordable, we also continue to offer a
range of income maximisation support for households. Advice & Support to
Promote Affordability

More detail on the affordability model can be found here -

http://pdf.savills.com/documents/Living Rent Methodology.pdf? ga=1.123272841.345168137.143
0233577

Our Affordability modelling is shown in the graph below -

Tudalen 64


http://pdf.savills.com/documents/Living_Rent_Methodology.pdf?_ga=1.123272841.345168137.1430233577
http://pdf.savills.com/documents/Living_Rent_Methodology.pdf?_ga=1.123272841.345168137.1430233577

Affordability

No one on the lowest 30th percentile of earned incomes should have a weekly rent of
more than 28% of their income.

The Joseph Roundtree Foundation (JRF) Living Rent Model allows us to calculate this.

Family in 3-bedroom council house

With a 2.7% increase, the weekly rent for a family in
a 3-bedroom council house in Denbighshire

will be £127.32

this is £23.04 per week less than the Living Rent Model

Family in 2-bedroom council house

With a 2.7% increase, the weekly rent for a family in
a 2-bedroom council house in Denbighshire

willbe £115.74

this is £24.60 per week less than the Living Rent Model

Single person in 1-bedroom council flat

With a 2.7% increase, the weekly rent for a single person in
a 1-bedroom council flat in Denbighshire

will be £94.25

thisis £16.01 per week less than the Living Rent Model

Single person in 1-bedroom council bungalow

With a 2.7% increase, the weekly rent for a single person in
a 1-bedroom council bungalow in Denbighshire

will be £104.18

this is £16.11 per week less than the Living Rent Model

Tudalen 65



Advice & Support to Promote Affordability

Council tenants have access to a free and independent welfare rights, energy
and debt advice service called Key To Advice. This is currently delivered by
Citizens Advice Denbighshire and this also enables the housing team to
benefit from a specific worker from CAD to provide support to tenants. This
includes a focus on fuel poverty to assist our tenants with their fuel bills and
tariffs.

Highlights of April 2024 to October 2024 of the Key to Advice project are:

e 117 tenants supported
e £236,767 annual income gains

Working Denbighshire

We also have a dedicated Housing Employment Mentor in partnership with
Working Denbighshire. This focuses on working closely with tenants to enable
them to be employment ready, provide access to job searches and provide
work placements and training opportunities.

Financial Inclusion

We also have a Financial and Digital Inclusion Officer in the Community
Resilience team, funded by the HRA, who works alongside Community Housing
to support council tenants to access advice and information and support on
financial matters.

Examples of projects include advice posted on social media, money advice
workshops, digital literacy surveys and supporting digital awareness sessions.

Denbighshire Housin
‘ Denbighshire Housing soe: (R - @ g 9 Denbighshire Housing Denbighshire Housing
[} JPPrY 1) PR M e
#TalkMoney As part of Talk Money Week - #TalkMoney we
#TalkMoﬂey We'd love you to share any top money tips that = MoneyHelper @ - Follow wanted to let you know that we are here to
What is financial wellbeing? It's about feeling you have about saving money, where to get e help. We wiill be posting a tip of day of where
secure and in control. Making the most of your  advice and support. For example, switching you can get some great advice and support!

money day to day, dealing with the unexpected energy providers, coupons, etc. This #TalkMoneyWeek, we want to focus on
scams. If you want to learn how to avoid We are always here to help with any issues you

and saving for the future. For more information, . ; = might be having with your rent arrears, benefits
click the link in the comments below Please let us know in the comments below. one or what to do if you've been a victim, and general money advice or any other

check out our blog for help. problems.
https://www.moneyhelper.org.uk/en/blog

/ d d pot-and-avoid So why not give us a call today on 01824

-scams-101 #DoOneThin 706000 or email us
= housing@denbighshire gov.uk

#TalkM
pllb Yma i'ch helpu chi

Heretohelp @

#TalkMoney
.‘ R

+ Ry I

moneyhelper.org.uk

How to spot and avoid scams 101 | MoneyHelper enbighshire gouuk

@9 tke Q) comment (O Send £ Share bahshitehousrgcavk.

ke Qcomment (Osend £ share @ Y tike () Comment () Send > Share Wi

Tudalen 66



Impact on longer term HRA budgeting

Over the last few years, the Council’s annual (capital) spend on maintaining its
existing housing stock and building new houses has increased dramatically.
This is due to a number of factors, including the introduction of new WHQS,
high levels of inflation and the target of adding 170 new houses to our stock by
2027 subject to the availability of Welsh Government funding.

Unfortunately, the level of external funding has not matched this increase in
spend, meaning the Council has to borrow to fund a significant portion of its
capital spend.

This additional borrowing places a burden on the Housing Revenue Account in
the form of interest payments and Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP —an
amount set aside each year to repay outstanding debt). The forecast for the
next 5 years shows that our current level of capital spend, and the borrowing
required to fund it, is financially unsustainable.

We therefore intend to carry out an ‘deep dive’ review of our Housing Stock
Business Plan early in 2025 in order to ensure that the HRA remains financially
viable while continuing to provide homes for our tenants which are safe, warm
and comfortable and which meet current quality standards.

The following graph shows the impact on our debt financing costs and closing
HRA balances of the forecast capital spend over the next 7 years.

Tudalen 67



16,000

14,000

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

-2,000

-4,000

HRA ANNUAL CAPITAL SPEND,DEBT FINANCING
COSTS AND CLOSING BALANCES

2024/25t0 2030/31

24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/ 30 30/31

Capital investment in our stock

. PLANNED MTCE &
WHQS

. NEW BUILD

e CLOSING BAL

e DEBT FINANCING
COSTS

The following infographic outlines where we are with the Welsh Housing
Quality Standard (WHQS) and the additional pressures on our level of
investment required so we can achieve what is required of us and will help
our households in term so the quality of their homes.

We need to spend an additional £3.8m per year to achieve the additional
WHQS 2 items and the kitchen / bathroom programme as well as existing
safety and compliance matters.

Tudalen 68



WHQS 2023

WHQS 2023 focuses on Affordable Warmth. The Target Energy Pathway of EPC C 75, is

our biggest and most costly new pressure (see below). To meet this target by 31/03/2030,

we will need an additional £3.8M per year.

To be compliant with WHQS 2023 we also have a number of other new budget

pressures (see below).

Air Source Heat Pumps (ASHP)
We have 450 off gas
properties that will need
upgrading with an ASHP at
£8,000 per property = £3.6M.

Other WHQS Pressures

Due to covid we have 600
kitchens and bathrooms
that are out of compliance.
Each new kitchen costs us
£9,000. Each new bathroom
costs us £6,000.

Robust and secure storage
£1,500 plus £690 for a base.

Solar Panels (PV)
We have 3,200 homes that
will need PV at £4,500 per
property = £14.4M.

Flooring at change of
tenancy. Estimate £300k

based on 250 voids at £1,200.

Tudalen 69

External Wall Insulation (EWI)
We have 615 properties in
need of insulation at
£8,000 = £4.92M.

0o

Water Butt £120 installed.




Impact of our Investment

On a positive note, the graph below shows the benefit to households of
investment in our homes. These are 18 random homes selected following
“retrofit” improvement works which have significantly improved the energy
efficiency and therefore weekly bills for these households.

£ Saving per month for 18 properties

800

Each individual property is saving approximately £29 per month due to Retrofit
energy efficiency works.
800
700
600
500
400
300
200 I
100
; m 1
o e b ol o B b I3 i iia
Y Pig el ¥ 4 45,:-" <\Z'Ir \}ﬂf & Q’L

o u 4

Qﬁ o ] \;{.) ?9 ‘a{a e b W o

Tudalen 70



Feedback from Council tenants

Overall satisfaction.

In our STAR survey of our tenants in January 2024, 85% of Denbighshire
tenants said they were satisfied with the service provided. This places us 9th
out of 46 social landlords in Wales and the top council.

How satisfied or dissatisfied are you with the service provided by your social landlord?

Frst Cholee Housing Association
“Aelwyd Housing Associstion
Barcud 5% ok
i "o
Cardiff VMM ing. i St G
Linc Cymru % s
Clwyd Alyn H iation 6% m—b—
Stori 15% o
Denbighshire County Council P
North Wales 7%
Coastal 8%
578 10% e
Tai Tarizn B S
i Homes o
Isle of Anglesey County Council e 55 m—bg—
Ateb Grouy L 8% B L
Cynon-Taf Community Housing Group a1% s
WalesandWmHm.lslrg el 10%
%!Qf'\ 9%
B PR et %
8 United Welsh 8%
- MER'MVE” Homes 10%
g i otang 1 o
3 Tsi %
= Mﬂ 15% ™
Merthyr Tydfil Hot 10%
ﬁ RHA 11%
Trivallis %
9%
Ve of Gamorgen Cmmc'f -y T —
nshire o [P —
razrpnwmmy Bﬂmu o 1%
Cadvn Hous iation %
oueys County Coundll 9%
Wrexham Couney B Borough Counci B ——
Cardiff Coundl 1% R
Swansea Courm\ TI% 14% .
. 3% %
Pobl Group
Bro. iin Housing Asse 10%
o gmemmul %
CanMICammm'{ HWSH:EMDE ato! 595 11% 20%
g iy 13% 20w
20%
Carma e O Coum:\ 10%
Newport City Hor 3% [E——
08 1086 20% 30% 40% 50%. 60% T0% 80% 50% 100%
% of tenants
' Sum of Very or fairly satished Sum of Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied B Sum of Very or fairly dissatisfied

Source: Welsh Government June 2024
Value For Money

Denbighshire has 86% value for money satisfaction which places us 7th out of
46 Landlords in Wales.

How satisfied or dissatisfied are you that your rent provides value for money?

First Choics Housing
Aelwyd Hot

using Assocation
reud B St
North Wales Housing. 6% s
Housing T osw
%
D County Counci [ e
Cartrefi Conwy a6 £
Unitedt Welsh Housing Assodar &%
Housing Association e
Clwyd Alyn Housing £
1% =
Cynon-Taf ing Grot o
WMerthyr Valleys Homes b
ity Council 314 LT
‘Wales and West Housing 835 R
Neandd Housing Acsoctaron %
Cardiff YMCA H 1% s
"Meiin Homes 0%
] Isle of Anglesey County Council 2% 5% b
8 Anglesey Courty, P 1% 1096 ——
3 Tai Calon Community Housing 1%
& p 508 %
3 Tl s 1%
]
E Tt Tk 12%
@ 1%
Bron Afon Community Huusmﬁ 15% e
Ca 13% ok
Bro Myrddin Housing Assocs 10 ——
unty Council 12% e
RHA .
Taff Housing Associatios 13% Cum
Caerphilly County - 15% L
Vale of Glamorgan Council D =
Fiintshire County Council % 00—
‘Valleys to Coast Housing 12% e
dwyn Housing Association 185 .
Ca 1% e
Coastal e
rthyr I Housi 17% 10
e oty au"srﬁgn Coundi 15% coame
Swansea Council 1% e
County Council 16% 1%
Cardiff Community Housing 6% R —
Newport City Homes 18% .
0% 10% 20% 0% 0% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
% of tenants
I Sum of Very or fairly satisfied Sum of Neither satisfied nor dissstisfied I Sum of Very or fairly dissatisfied

Source: Welsh Government June 2024

Tudalen 71



Service Charges

Service chargeable income collects actual costs for specific services only
applicable to certain homes. These include communal areas services such as
lighting, cleaning and grounds maintenance. These are based on actual costs.

Overall costs show an increase over last year to £507k. Individual properties
may be subject to a varied charge. The average charge per property has
increased to £2.86 per week (from £2.61 last year).

We aim to keep service charges as low as we possibly can and ensure value for
money through competitive costs and the delivery of good quality services. We
have compare our service charges to other landlords and we remain amongst
the lowest on average.

Cost Efficiency

The information below is taken from data provided by the national
benchmarking service HOUSEMARK and shows our costs are relatively low
compared to comparable landlords.

This graph shows Overheads as a Cost Per Property (CPU).

This is all the staffing and support costs for running the housing and property
management service.

The full report is available on request.

Overhead CPU

1500

1250

1000

750

0

) I I
0 .

Powys County Cod€Denbighshire Coud€Flintshire County &€} Trivallis Tai Calon Commua€Bron Afon Comma€}  MelinHomes  Cynon Taf Commé&€Dnited Welsh Houg€jNewport City Hoa€} North Wales Hougg}

Values
3

w
=

th

Communication with Tenants

Tudalen 72



We provide information to our tenants on how their rent money is spent. Each
year with the rent increase notification letter we send all tenants a booklet
which explains how the average weekly rent is spent with a breakdown of our
management, maintenance and finance costs.

Tudalen 73



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

Cyngor

sir ddinbych
denbighshire

County Council

Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026:
Well-being Impact Assessment Report

This report summarises the likely impact of the proposal on the social, economic, environmental and

cultural well-being of Denbighshire, Wales and the world.

Assessment Number: 1413

Brief description: The impact of the annual rent increase for council tenants and the balance
between maintaining affordability and being able to invest in our homes for the benefit of all our

tenants.

Date Completed: [TEXT HERE] Version: 0

Completed by: [TEXT HERE]

Responsible Service: Housing and Communities Service
Localities affected by the proposal: Whole County,
Who will be affected by the proposal? Council tenants

Was this impact assessment completed as a group? Yes

Page 1 of 18 PHARISR 18P1/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

Summary and Conclusion

Before we look in detail at the contribution and impact of the proposal, itis important to consider how
the proposal is applying the sustainable development principle. This means that we must act "in a
manner which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the ability
of future generations to meet their own needs."

Score for the sustainability of the approach

3 out of 4 stars

Actual score : 35/ 36.

Summary for each Sustainable Development principle
Long term

There is a balance between maintaining affordability and being able to invest in our homes for the
benefit of all our tenants now and well into the future. Our investment will be targeted at meeting the
Welsh Housing Quality Standard to significantly increase affordable warmth and the energy efficiency

of council homes to support achievement of Net Zero

Prevention

The business plan relies on keeping pace with inflation to ensure we can continue to develop tenants
to support those that need, build resilience in others and tackle the energy performance issues of our

homes. This impacts on the climate and also tackles fuel poverty for households

Integration

The Business Plan will enable us to deliver high quality homes and services for tenants and their
communities. we can also build new council homes to meet the significant need. this supports a safe

and secure home which impacts on many other services such as health, social care and education

Collaboration

The HRA 30 year Business plan supports the Asset Management Plan and our approach to

improving the lives of our communities through investing in homes which promotes economic

Page 2 bHAARRA® N 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

opportunity for local business as well as the social and environmental impacts.

Involvement

We consult the Tenants Federation on the rent increase each year. Whilst they accept it is not
popular they acknowledge the investment needs and the longer term view. We survey our tenants
every 2 years and ask about their views on our services and specifically about the value for money for

their rent

Summary of impact

Well-being Goals Overall Impact
A prosperous Denbighshire Positive
A resilient Denbighshire Positive
A healthier Denbighshire Positive
A more equal Denbighshire Positive
A Denbighshire of cohesive communities Positive
A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language Positive
A globally responsible Denbighshire Positive

Main conclusions

The annual rent increase may present challenges for some households particularly following the
recent
cost of living and high inflation crisis. However in order for the Housing service to be able to continue

to investin our

Page 3 of 18 PHARISR 18/1/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

housing stock and our services particularly to increase the energy performance of our homes and
provide support services for disadvantaged households, we need to increase our income as close to

meeting rising costs as possible.

A detailed affordability assessment carried out by using the JRF Living rent Model ensures that our
rents, with the increase in 2025 2026 , remain affordable for households with the lowest earned
incomes in

Denbighshire

Page 4 RIS 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

The likely impact on Denbighshire, Wales and the world.
A prosperous Denbighshire
Overall Impact

Positive

Justification for impact

This will have a positive impact because a sustainable HRA will support the provision of quality
social housing for people in Denbighshire into the long term. Whilst any increase in weekly out

goings could have an impact on households failure to invest could jeopardise our future growth

Further actions required

We have a Financial Inclusion Action Plan which will help mitigate the impact on households through
a series of actions. The increased income will enable us to increase our investment in our stock,

neighbourhoods and support services

Positive impacts identified:
A low carbon society

Increasing our income will allow us to invest in improving the efficiency of existing stock, reduce

carbon emissions and build new build homes which are low carbon

Quality communications, infrastructure and transport

This will enable us to continue to invest in areas we own including open

spaces and neighbourhoods

Economic development

A sustainable HRA business plan will support local businesses into the
future.A detailed affordability assessment carried out by using the JRF Living rent Model ensures that
our rents, with the increase in 2025 2026, remain affordable for households with the lowest earned

income

Page 5 of 18 PHARISR 1671/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

s in Denbighshire.

Quality skills for the long term

Increasing our income will help us to meet staffing costs and develop

future opportunities and increase investment in new technology and skills

Quality jobs for the long term

This will enable us to continue to invest in skills through improvement

works and community benefits. Also to provide services to support households into work

Childcare

A detailed affordability assessment carried out by using the JRF Living rent Model ensures that our
rents, with the increase in 2025 2026, remain affordable for households with the lowest earned
income s

in Denbighshire

Negative impacts identified:
A low carbon society

[TEXT HERE]

Quality communications, infrastructure and transport

[TEXT HERE]

Economic development

An increase in weekly rent could have an adverse effect on families
weekly income and ability to

manage their childcare and work balance

Quality skills for the long term

[TEXT HERE]

Page 6 bHAARREAQ N 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

Quality jobs for the long term

[TEXT HERE]

Childcare

[TEXT HERE]

A resilient Denbighshire
Overall Impact

Positive

Justification for impact

We are able to invest in promoting healthier communities for our tenants and work towards homes
being warmer and more affordable to keep warm

Further actions required

We are able to invest in additional services such as community development staff to significantly
increase our work to promote health

and well being. The negative is increased could increase arrears / debt issues but our resources
allow us to invest in projects to mitigate this and far reaching actions to tackle financial exclusion and
debt.

Positive impacts identified:
Biodiversity and the natural environment

Investment in housing stock including new build will enable us to consider

community benefits including these factors

Biodiversity in the built environment

Investment in lower quality stock will enable us to demolish and replace

homes and consider biodiversity in this process

Page 7 of 18 PHARISR BL1/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

Reducing waste, reusing and recycling

Investment in housing stock including new build will enable us to consider

community benefits including these factors

Reduced energy/fuel consumption

Investment in our housing stock is required to ensure we can maximise
energy efficiency and reduce fuel use and carbon through poor performing

homes.

People’s awareness of the environment and biodiversity

Investment in housing stock including new build will enable us to consider

community benefits including these factors

Flood risk management

Ensuring we have resources to adequately respond and mitigate flooding issues and that new build
schemes will achieve flood mitigation works by

design

Negative impacts identified:
Biodiversity and the natural environment

[TEXT HERE]

Biodiversity in the built environment

[TEXT HERE]

Reducing waste, reusing and recycling

[TEXT HERE]

Reduced energy/fuel consumption

Page 8 bHAARRR2n 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

[TEXT HERE]

People’s awareness of the environment and biodiversity

[TEXT HERE]

Flood risk management

[TEXT HERE]

A healthier Denbighshire
Overall Impact

Positive

Justification for impact

We are able to invest in promoting healthier communities for our tenants and provide safe and
secure homes for families

Further actions required

We are able to invest in additional services such as community development staff to significantly
increase our work to promote health

and well being. The negative is increased could increase arrears / debt issues but our resources
allow us to invest in projects to mitigate this and far reaching actions to tackle financial exclusion and
debt.

Positive impacts identified:
A social and physical environment that encourage and support health and well-being

This will allow us to continue to invest in health and well being including
physical assets such as play

areas and also working with our communities

Page 9 of 18 PHARISR BR1/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

Access to good quality, healthy food

We have staff resources to help our communities develop resilience and

promote healthy lifestyles

People’s emotional and mental well-being

We have staff resources to help our communities develop resilience and
promote health and well
being. We have a Financial Inclusion action plan to tackle debt and

financial exclusion issues which will support emotional well being.

Access to healthcare

Through having staff resources available we are supporting a Public Heath
Wales project on Tackling
health inequality and can continue with similar work

Participation in leisure opportunities

This will allow us to continue to invest in health and well being including

physical assets such as play

areas and also working with our communities to enhance access to leisure through projects such as
Nature for Health

activities

Negative impacts identified:

A social and physical environment that encourage and support health and well-being

[TEXT HERE]

Access to good quality, healthy food

[TEXT HERE]

People’s emotional and mental well-being

Page 1014 FBUERESon 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

[TEXT HERE]

Access to healthcare

[TEXT HERE]

Participation in leisure opportunities

[TEXT HERE]

A more equal Denbighshire
Overall Impact

Positive

Justification for impact

Continued investment in line with inflation will support our business plan to able to continue to offer

social housing and related services to those who are not served by the private housing market

Further actions required

We will mitigate the negatives of the rent increase, which could
disproportionately effect households with the protected characteristics
through investment in financial inclusion initiatives and support services

which will also benefit wider tenant population

Positive impacts identified:

Improving the well-being of people with protected characteristics. The nine protected
characteristics are: age; disability; gender reassignment; marriage or civil partnership;
pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and sexual orientation

Continued investment in line with inflation will support our business plan
to able to continue to offer

social housing and related services to those who are not served by the

Page 11 of 18 PHRBIESR &911/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

private housing market.

People who suffer discrimination or disadvantage

Continued investment in line with inflation will support our business plan
to able to continue to offer social housing and related services to those who are not served by the
private housing market

People affected by socio-economic disadvantage and unequal outcomes

A sustainable HRA will enable us to continue to provide quality housing
and also invest in support initiatives that tackle poverty and provide
opportunity in our communities

Areas affected by socio-economic disadvantage

Anincrease in rent could have an adverse effect on households but the
rise is below CPI

inflation and will be offset by significant investment in support services in
this area

Negative impacts identified:

Improving the well-being of people with protected characteristics. The nine protected
characteristics are: age; disability; gender reassignment; marriage or civil partnership;

pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and sexual orientation

[TEXT HERE]

People who suffer discrimination or disadvantage

[TEXT HERE]

People affected by socio-economic disadvantage and unequal outcomes

[TEXT HERE]

Areas affected by socio-economic disadvantage

page 1214 98UEREPon 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

[TEXT HERE]

A Denbighshire of cohesive communities
Overall Impact

Positive

Justification for impact

A sustainable HRA business plan will enable us to maintain adequate resources to support

communities

Further actions required

The Business Plan has enabled us to deliver increased work with
communities to focus on additional areas of work which will support

community participation and resilience in the long term

Positive impacts identified:
Safe communities and individuals

A sustainable HRA business plan will enable us to maintain adequate
resources to promote safer

communities and tackle issues and individuals. These resources can
support partnership working to

work together to take a strategic approach to promoting safe

neighbourhood's and also joint working to tackle issues

Community participation and resilience

The Business Plan has enabled us to deliver a community development
team to focus on additional areas of work which will

support community participation and resilience. We are developing this
through a Community

Investment strategy and related work plans

Page 13 of 18 PARBIER 8/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

The attractiveness of the area

We are able to invest significantly in improving the appearance of our
neighbourhoods through the HRA

Connected communities

The Housing team and community development work enables us to
ensure that people are connected to services and network as well as

through digital inclusion work

Rural resilience

The Housing team and community development work enables us to
ensure that people are connected and ensure that our homes in rural
areas are able to contribute to the rural economy by providing quality

homes and investment projects and opportunities

Negative impacts identified:
Safe communities and individuals

[TEXT HERE]

Community participation and resilience

[TEXT HERE]

The attractiveness of the area

[TEXT HERE]

Connected communities

[TEXT HERE]

Rural resilience

Page 1414 FBUEREBon 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

[TEXT HERE]

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
Overall Impact

Positive

Justification for impact

The service adheres to the Welsh language standards but a sustainable
HRA will enable us to consider opportunities to further promote the Welsh

Language

Further actions required

This work can include providing community development activities
through the Welsh language will be integral with in our Community

Engagement Strategy

Positive impacts identified:
People using Welsh

A sustainable HRA enables us to continue to promote the Welsh Language
and support staff to work in the medium of Welsh so people can use their
first language to access the service. We also adopt a local lettings policy
which gives priority in rural areas to people from the community to help

with protecting the future use of the Welsh language in our communities

Promoting the Welsh language

The service adheres to the Welsh language standards but a sustainable
HRA will enable us to

consider opportunities to further promote the Welsh Language. This work
can include providing community development activities through the

Welsh language.

Page 15 of 18 PARBIER 8811/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

Culture and heritage

A sustainable HRA enables us to continue to promote the Welsh culture
and heritage and support

organisations and projects in our communities

Negative impacts identified:
People using Welsh

[TEXT HERE]

Promoting the Welsh language

[TEXT HERE]

Culture and heritage

[TEXT HERE]

A globally responsible Denbighshire
Overall Impact

Positive

Justification for impact

Good quality social housing is key to ensuring that the local economy can thrive in Denbighshire and
North Wales. The continued growth of the business plan will support future provision to meet growing
need. The service will be able to develop partnerships and support other

organisations who are providing series to our tenants. Investment in out homes can contribute

significantly to the net zero target.

Further actions required

The service supports the Council's corporate objectives in addition to the more specific plans such

as the Housing Strategy and Homelessness Prevention Strategy. Wider heath & well being is

Page 1614 98ISR Pon 18/11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

promoted in addition to the investment in the local economy

Positive impacts identified:
Local, national, international supply chains

The HRA commits significant invest through stock and neighbourhood
improvement programmes. In

addition new build homes will add significantly to this and we have
awarded a significant contract for new homes components that will be
manufactured in North Wales. This supports the local economy.
Community Benefits

are integral to all contracts to ensure employment and training

opportunities are mandatory and the impact is captured as evidence

Human rights

The HRA investment enables us to provide jobs and opportunities which
promote excellent employment practices and working conditions. High quality housing supports the

Right to Adequate Housing

Broader service provision in the local area or the region

Good quality social housing is key to ensuring that the local economy in
Denbighshire and North

Wales is sustainable and supports the economic activity of the area by
providing affordable housing

options in the area. In addition the provision of social housing with
increasing stock numbers will

support a number services which seek to support households with settled

and secure accommodation in safe neighbourhoods

Reducing climate change

The HRA Business Plan will invest in existing homes and new homes to
deliver the highest standards of energy performance and use of renewable

energy sources in our homes

Page 17 of 18 PARBIER $11/2024



Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026

Negative impacts identified:
Local, national, international supply chains

[TEXT HERE]

Human rights

[TEXT HERE]

Broader service provision in the local area or the region

[TEXT HERE]

Reducing climate change

[TEXT HERE]

Page 1814 FBUERPon 18/11/2024



Eitem Agenda 7

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau
Dyddiad y cyfarfod 12 Rhagfyr 2024

Pennaeth Gwasanaeth Catrin Roberts, Pennaeth Gwasanaeth Cymorth
Corfforaethol: Pobl

Awdur yr adroddiad Karen Evans, Cydlynydd Craffu

Teitl Rhaglen Waith Craffu

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sé6n?

1.1 Mae’r adroddiad yn gofyn i’r Pwyligor Craffu Cymunedau adolygu ei raglen
gwaith i'r dyfodol (gweler y drafft yn Atodiad 1). Wrth wneud hynny gofynnir i’r
Pwyllgor fyfyrio ynghylch sut y gall Craffu gyfrannu at gyflawni Cynllun
Corfforaethol y Cyngor a’i nod o ddod yn ddi-garbon net ac yn ecolegol
gadarnhaol erbyn 2030, gan hefyd roi blaenoriaeth i’'r materion hynny y mae’r

Pwyllgor o’r farn ei bod yn bwysig craffu arnynt.

2. Beth yw’r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1 Gofyn i'r Pwyllgor adolygu a chytuno ar ei raglen gwaith i'r dyfodol, a rhoi’r
wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i aelodau ar faterion perthnasol.

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

Bod y Pwyllgor yn:
3.1 ystyried y wybodaeth a ddarparwyd ac yn cymeradwyo ei raglen gwaith i’r
dyfodol, ei diwygio neu’i newid fel y gwél yn briodol;
3.2 penodi cynrychiolydd i wasanaethu ar y Grwp Her Gwasanaeth ar gyfer y
Gwasanaethau Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a Chefn Gwlad; ac
3.3 penderfynu a ddylid rhoi cyhoeddusrwydd i unrhyw negeseuon neu theméau
allweddol o’r cyfarfod cyfredol yn y wasg a/neu’r cyfryngau cymdeithasol.

Tudalen 93



Manylion yr adroddiad

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Mae Erthygl 7 o Gyfansoddiad Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn pennu cylch gorchwyl,
swyddogaethau ac aelodaeth pob Pwyllgor Craffu, yn ogystal & rheolau

gweithdrefnau a thrafodaethau.

Yn 6l y Cyfansoddiad mae’n rhaid i bob un o bwyligorau craffu’r Cyngor bennu
rhaglen ar gyfer ei waith i'r dyfodol a’i hadolygu’n rheolaidd. Trwy adolygu a
blaenoriaethu materion, gall aelodau sicrhau bod y rhaglen waith yn cyflwyno

agenda a arweinir gan yr aelodau.

Ers rhai blynyddoedd bellach mae’n arfer yn Sir Ddinbych nad yw pwyllgorau
craffu’n ystyried mwy na phedwar o adroddiadau mewn unrhyw gyfarfod, yn
ogystal ag adroddiad ar raglen waith y Pwyllgor ei hun. Diben hynny yw

hwyluso trafodaeth fanwl ac effeithiol ar bob pwnc.

Mewn blynyddoedd diweddar mae Llywodraeth Cymru ac Archwilio Cymru wedi
tynnu sylw at yr angen i gryfhau’r swyddogaeth craffu mewn llywodraeth leol a
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yng Nghymru, gan gynnwys defnyddio craffu fel
modd o ymgysylltu & phreswylwyr a defnyddwyr gwasanaethau. O hyn allan,
disgwylir i graffu ymgysylltu'n well ac yn amlach &'r cyhoedd gyda’r nod o
sicrhau penderfyniadau gwell a fydd yn y pen draw yn arwain at well
canlyniadau i ddinasyddion. Bydd Archwilio Cymru yn mesur effeithiolrwydd

craffu wrth gyflawni'r disgwyliadau hyn.

Gan ystyried y weledigaeth genedlaethol ar gyfer craffu a chanolbwyntio ar yr

un pryd ar flaenoriaethau lleol, argymhellodd y Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-

gadeiryddion Craffu yn ddiweddar y dylai pwyligorau archwilio’r Cyngor

ganolbwyntio ar y meysydd allweddol canlynol wrth bennu eu rhaglenni gwaith:

» arbedion ar y gyllideb;

» cyflawni amcanion y Cynllun Corfforaethol (gyda phwyslais arbennig ar y
modd o’u cyflawni yn ystod cyfnod o galedi ariannol);

» unrhyw eitemau eraill y mae’r Pwyllgor Craffu (neu’r Grwp Cadeiryddion ac

Is-gadeiryddion Craffu) yn cytuno i roi blaenoriaeth uchel iddynt (yn seiliedig

Tudalen 94



4.6

4.7

ar y meini prawf PAPER - gweler ochr gefn y ‘Ffurflen Cynnig gan Aelodau’
yn Atodiad 2);

» materion brys, annisgwyl neu a blaenoriaeth uchel;

» cefnogi gwaith adfer y Cyngor yn sgil effeithiau’r argyfwng COVID-19 ar

wasanaethau’r Cyngor, yr economi leol a chymunedau’r sir.

Ffurflenni Cynniqg ar gyfer Craffu

Fel y crybwyllwyd ym mharagraff 4.2 uchod, mae Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor yn
gofyn i bwyllgorau craffu baratoi rhaglenni ar gyfer eu gwaith i'r dyfodol a’u
hadolygu. Er mwyn cynorthwyo’r broses o flaenoriaethu adroddiadau, os yw'’r
swyddogion o’r farn fod pwnc yn deilwng o’r amser i'w drafod ar raglen fusnes y
Pwyllgor, mae’n rhaid iddynt wneud cais ffurfiol i'r Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-
gadeiryddion Craffu i ystyried derbyn adroddiad ar y pwnc hwnnw. Gwneir hyn
trwy gyflwyno ‘ffurflen gynnig’ sy’'n egluro pwrpas craffu ar y pynciau a

awgrymir, pwysigrwydd hynny a’r canlyniadau posibl.

Er mwyn defnyddio amser craffu’'n well drwy ganolbwyntio adnoddau pwyllgorau
ar archwilio pynciau’n fanwl, gan ychwanegu gwerth drwy’r broses benderfynu a
sicrhau gwell canlyniadau ar gyfer preswylwyr, penderfynodd y Grivp
Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu y dylai’r aelodau, yn ogystal a
swyddogion, lenwi 'ffurflenni cynnig ar gyfer craffu’ yn egluro pam eu bod o’r
farn y byddai’r pwnc yn elwa ar gyfraniad craffu. Fel y soniwyd uchod mae copi
o’r ‘ffurflen cynnig gan aelodau’ i'w weld yn Atodiad 2. Ar gefn y ffurflen hon
mae siart lif sy’n rhestru’r cwestiynau y dylai aelodau eu hystyried wrth gynnig
eitem i graffu arnynt ac y dylai pwyllgorau eu gofyn wrth benderfynu a yw pwnc
yn addas testun i'w gynnwys ar y rhaglen gwaith i’r dyfodol. Os dilynir y broses
hon a phenderfynu nad yw'r testun yn addas i bwyllgor craffu ei archwilio’n
ffurfiol, yna gellir ystyried ffyrdd eraill o rannu’r wybodaeth neu archwilio’r mater,
fel darparu ‘adroddiad gwybodaeth’, er enghraifft, neu os yw’'r mater yn un lleol
iawn gall y Grwp Ardal Aelodau perthnasol graffu arno. Ni chaiff unrhyw
eitemau eu cynnwys ar raglen gwaith i'r dyfodol heb lenwi ‘ffurflen gynnig ar
gyfer craffu’ a chael cymeradwyaeth y Pwyligor neu’r Griwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-
gadeiryddion Craffu i'w cynnwys ar y rhaglen. Mae’r Cydlynydd Craffu yn

medru cynorthwyo a llenwi'r ffurflenni.

Tudalen 95



Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet

4.8 Wrth bennu eu rhaglenni gwaith i'r dyfodol mae’n fuddiol i’r pwyllgorau craffu
ystyried amserlen waith y Cabinet. At hynny, amgaeir copi o raglen gwaith i'r
dyfodol y Cabinet yn Atodiad 3.

5. Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu

5.1 Dan drefniadau craffu’r Cyngor mae’r Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion
Craffu yn gweithredu fel pwyllgor cydlynu. Mae cyfarfod nesaf y Grivp wedi'i
drefnu ar gyfer 20 lonawr 2025.

6. Cynrychioliaeth y Pwyllgor ar Fyrddau a Grwpiau'r Cyngor

Grwpiau Her ar gyfer Gwasanaethau’r Cyngor

6.10 bryd i'w gilydd gofynnir i'r Pwyllgor benodi cynrychiolwyr i wasanaethu aramrywiol
Fyrddau neu Grwpiau o fewn y Cyngor. Ar hyn o bryd mae angen i'r Pwyllgor
benodi cynrychiolydd i wasanaethu ar y Grwp Her ar gyfer y Gwasanaethau
Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a Chefn Gwlad. Gofynnir i'r Pwyllgor benodi
cynrychiolydd i wasanaethu ar y Grwp hwn er mwyn sicrhau rhestr gyflawn o
gynrychiolwyr ar y grwpiau her ar gyfer y gwasanaethau. Mae’r rhestr gyfredol o

gynrychiolwyr ar y Grwpiau Her Gwasanaeth i'w weld yn Atodiad 4.

7. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at Gynllun
Corfforaethol 2022 i 2027: y Sir Ddinbych a Garem?

7.1 Bydd craffu effeithiol yn cynorthwyo’r Cyngor i gyflawni ei Gynllun Corfforaethol
yn unol ag anghenion cymunedau a dymuniadau preswylwyr. Bydd datblygu
ac adolygu’r rhaglen waith gydlynol yn barhaus yn cynorthwyo’r Cyngor i
gyflawni ei flaenoriaethau corfforaethol a gwella’r canlyniadau i breswylwyr wrth
ddygymod hefyd a thoriadau llym yn y gyllideb a gwasgfeydd ar adnoddau.

7.2 Er bod penderfynu ynghylch rhaglen gwaith i’'r dyfodol y Pwyligor ynddo’i hun yn
gyfraniad niwtral at nod y Cyngor o ddod yn ddi-garbon net ac yn ecolegol

Tudalen 96



10.

11.

12.

gadarnhaol erbyn 2030, bydd craffu’'n effeithiol ar yr holl faterion a ddaw

gerbron y Pwyllgor yn helpu i gyflawni’r uchelgais honno.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar
wasanaethau eraill?

8.1 Efallai y bydd yn rhaid i wasanaethau neilltuo amser swyddogion i gynorthwyo'’r
Pwyllgor &’r eitemau a nodir yn y rhaglen waith ac unrhyw gamau gweithredu yn

sgil ystyried yr eitemau hynny.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Les?

9.1 Nichynhaliwyd Asesiad o Effaith ar Les ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn na’i gynnwys.
Bydd y Pwyligor Archwilio, fodd bynnag, drwy ei waith yn archwilio darpariaeth
gwasanaethau, polisiau, gweithdrefnau ac argymhellion, yn ystyried eu heffaith
neu eu heffaith posib ar yr egwyddor datblygu cynaliadwy a’r amcanion llesiant

a nodir yn Neddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015.

Pa ymgyngoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac
eraill?

10 Nid oedd yn ofynnol ymgynghori ynghylch yr adroddiad hwn. Mae’r adroddiad
ei hun, fodd bynnag, ac ystyriaeth y Pwyllgor ohono, yn gyfystyr ag ymgynghori
a’r Pwyllgor ynghylch ei raglen waith.

Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i’'w
lleihau?

11.1 Ni chanfuwyd unrhyw risg ynglyn &'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried ei raglen waith. Drwy
adolygu ei raglen gwaith i'r dyfodol yn rheolaidd, fodd bynnag, gall y Pwyllgor
sicrhau ei fod yn ystyried ac archwilio unrhyw risgiau a ddaw i'r amlwg a

gwneud argymhellion er mwyn ymdrin &'r risgiau hynny.

Pwer i wneud y penderfyniad

12.1 Adran 21 o Ddeddf LIlywodraeth Leol 2000.

12.2 Yn 6l Adran 7.11 o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor bydd y pwyllgorau craffu ac/neu’r
Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu’'n gyfrifol am bennu eu rhaglenni

Tudalen 97



gwaith eu hunain gan ystyried dymuniadau’r Aelodau hynny o’r Pwyllgor nad
ydynt yn Aelodau o'r grwvp gwleidyddol mwyaf ar y Cyngor.

Tudalen 98



66 usfepnt

Communities Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan

Note: Items entered in italics have not been approved for submission by the Committee. Such reports are listed here for information, pending
formal approval.

service and

the revised service

Meeting Lead Item (description / title) | Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Member(s) Entered/Updated
2025
6 Feb Clir. Barry 1 | Car Park To review the last Emlyn Jones / Communities
2025 Mellor Investment Plan | 12 months Mike Jones Scrutiny
2024 - 2029 progress of the Committee
Investment Plan February 2024
(KE)
Cllr. Rhys 2 | Ex Council Examine the To understand the various services Liz Grieve / Communities
Thomas Housing process for involved in the disposal of ex council Geoff Davies Scrutiny
Disposal disposal of ex housing stock and the process / (Property Committee
Process council homes and | barriers that may cause delay in their | Services / Legal | May 2024 (KE)
scrutinise any disposal. Services)
obstacles that may
cause delays in the
disposal process
Cllr. Rhys 3 | Denbighshire’s | To examine the The identification of actions that will Emlyn Jones/ Transferred
Thomas Housing and progress made to support and ensure the delivery of the | Sue Lewis/Jane | from PSC July
Homelessness | date in delivering Council’s Corporate Theme of quality | Abbott 2024
Strategy Action | the revised housing that meets people’s needs
Plan Strategy and and ultimately the Corporate Plan.
Action Plan
approved by
County Council in
December 2020
Clir. Barry 4 | Review of To examine the Assurances that the additional Tony Ward / CSC 24/10/24
Mellor. trollibocs progress made to resources provide for the service has | Paul Jackson KE.
recycling date in delivering achieved the required aims.




00T usfepnL

Communities Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan

Meeting Lead Item (description / title) | Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Member(s) Entered/Updated
associated following the
waste collection | additional
functions resources
provided.
27 March Leader Rhyl To receive an Identification of any barriers or Tony Ward Communities
2025 Regeneration update report on slippages and the formulation of Scrutiny
Programme and | the delivery of the recommendations to try and address Committee
Governance regeneration them and sustain the delivery of the March 2024
programme to date | programme to secure the (KE)
regeneration of Rhyl to benefit the rescheduled by
economy and the lives of the town’s SCVCG Sept
2024 (RhE)
Leader/ClIr. Rhyl To examine the Consideration of the draft masterplan | Tony Ward By SCVCG
Barry Mellor Promenade proposals and the public’s views on its contents July 2023 (in
Masterplan contained in the will enable the Committee to response to a
Rhyl Promenade formulate recommendations with Notice of
Masterplan to be respect of the final masterplan that Motion to
implemented will support the Council, business County
following the community and residents’ aspirations Council)
completion of the to realise the sustainable economic rescheduled by
coastal flood regeneration of Rhyl and SCVCG Sept
defence schemes Denbighshire by linking the 2024 (RhE)
beach/promenade to the town.
Delivering a prosperous and better
connected Denbighshire
Cllr. Rhys Emergency To consider what Ensure there is a procedure to Liz Grieve/ Ann | SC&VCG
Thomas Heating emergency provide alternative source of heating Lloyd? 25/11/24 (KE)
Provision measures are put for vulnerable tenants in case of

in place to protect
vulnerable
residents in case of
heating failure.

heating system failure.




10T usfepnlL

Communities Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan

Meeting Lead Item (description / title) | Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date
Member(s) Entered/Updated
15 May Cllr. Alan 1 | Update on the To provide an Mike SC&VCG
2025 James Draft Tourism update on progress Jones/Peter
sighage in regard to brown McDermot
Strategy tourist direction
sign projects within
Denbighshire
26 June Cllr. Gwyneth 1. | Review of the To examine the Pre-decision scrutiny of the proposals | Liz By SCVCG
2025 Ellis Second proposed premium | will support effective decision-making | Thomas/Paul Sept 2024
Home/Long- charges for ensuring that the Cabinet’s decision Barnes/Elaine (RhE)
term Empty 2026/27 having on the premiums supports the Edge/Leah
Council Tax regard to the data delivery of the Corporate Plan’s Gray
Premium analysis of the objectives.

impact of the
2024/25 premium
increase as well as
the outcome of the
public consultation
on the proposed
policy and
premiums for
2026/27 onwards




¢0T usfepnL

Communities Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan

Meeting

Lead
Member(s)

Item (description / title)

Purpose of report

Expected Outcomes

Author

Date
Entered/Updated

4
September
2025

16 October
2025

11
December
2025

Future Issues




€0T usfepnlL

Communities Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan

Item (description / title) Purpose of report Expected Outcomes Author Date Entered
Second Homes and Short-term To report the findings and conclusions of | (i) An assessment of the Emlyn June 2022
Holiday lets the Welsh Government’s study in relation proposals’ anticipated Jones/Angela (rescheduled
and their impact have been fully to addressing the impact of second home impact on Denbighshire Loftus/Lara November
assessed) ownership in Wales, including its County Council, residents, Griffiths/Paul 2022/ March

proposals for reviewing the regulatory businesses, and local Barnes/Gareth 2023/
(timing tbc — once the full details of | framework and system as they apply to economy Roberts October
the WG proposals are known (incl. holiday accommodation, along with (i)  Formulation of 2023/May
Licensing Scheme proposals) national and local taxation systems (the recommendations with a 2024 (by
WG'’s “three-pronged approach to view to realising maximum SCVCG))RhE
address [the] second homes crisis” benefits for the Council,
residents businesses and
the economy, or for
mitigating the impact of any
risks that may arise from any
proposals
Information/Consultation Reports
Information / Iltem (description / title) Purpose of report Author(s) Date Entered
Consultation
INFORMATION
Note for officers — Committee Report Deadlines
Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline
6t February 239 January 27" March 13" March 15" May 30t April

04/12/24 KE




0T usfepny

KE 04/12/24

Communities Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Plan



Atodiad 2

Ffurflen Gynnig ar gyfer Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol Craffu

ENW'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU

AMSERLEN I'W HYSTYRIED

TESTUN

Beth sydd angen ei graffu arno (a
pham)?

Ydi’r mater yn un o bwys i
drigolion/busnesau lleol?

YDI/NAC YDI

Ydi craffu yn gallu dylanwadu ar bethau
a’u newid?

(Os 'ydi' nodwch sut rydych chi’'n meddwl y
gall craffu ddylanwadu neu newid pethau)

YDI/NAC YDI

Ydi’r mater yn ymwneud & gwasanaeth
neu faes sy’n tanberfformio?

YDI/NAC YDI

Ydi’r mater yn effeithio ar nifer fawr o
drigolion neu ardal fawr o’r Sir?

(Os 'ydi', rhowch syniad o faint y grivp neu’r
ardal yr effeithir arni)

YDI/NAC YDI

Ydi’r mater yn gysylltiedig & themau
corfforaethol y Cyngor?
(Os 'ydi' nodwch pa thema(u))

YDI/NAC YDI

Hyd y gwyddoch, oes yna rywun arall yn
edrych ar y mater hwn?
(Os 'oes', nodwch pwy sy'n edrych arno)

OES/NAC OES

Os derbynnir y testun ar gyfer craffu,
pwy fyddai arnoch chi eisiau eu
gwahodd e.e. Aelod Arweiniol,
swyddogion, arbenigwyr allanol,
defnyddwyr y gwasanaeth?

Enw'r Cynghorydd/Aelod Cyfetholedig

Tudalen 105



Dyddiad

Ystyried addasrwydd pwnc ar gyfer craffu

Ffurflen Gynnig / Cais a dderbyniwyd

(dylid rhoi ystyriaeth ofalus i'r rhesymau dros wneud cais)

Ydi o’n bodloni’r gofynion canlynol?

e Diddordeb Cyhoeddus — ydi'r mater o bwys i drigolion?

e Effaith— fedr craffu yn gael effaith ar bethau a’'u newid?

e Perfformiad — ydi o’'n wasanaeth neu faes sy’n tanberfformio?
e Graddfa — ydi o’n effeithio ar nifer o drigolion neu ardal
ddaearyddol fawr?

e Ailadrodd — ydi'r mater yn destun craffu/lymchwiliad gan berson
neu gorff arall?

Dim gweithredu pellach gan'y
Pwyllgor Craffu. Gellir ei gyfeirio
at gorff arall neu ofyn am
adroddiad er gwybodaeth.

Penderfynu ar y canlyniadau a ddymunir

Penderfynu ar gwmpas a swmp y gwaith craffu sydd ei angen a’r dull mwyaf
priodol o graffu (h.y. adroddiad pwyllgor, ymchwiliad grivp tasg a gorffen neu
aelod cyswllt ac ati)

Os penderfynir sefydlu grwp tasg a gorffen, dylid penderfynu ar amserlen yr
ymchwiliad, pwy fydd yn rha-ﬁldndf;llﬁihvﬂi%, beth yw’r gofynion ymchwilio, a oes
angen cyngor arbenigol a thystion, a beth yw'r trefniadau adrodd ac ati.




0T usfepnyL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of Report Decision Author — Lead Date Entered
required | member and contact | / Updated By
(yes/no) officer
17 Dec Housing Rent Setting & Housing | To seek approval for the proposed | Yes Cllr Rhys Thomas 28.06.24
Revenue and Capital Budgets annual rent increase for council Lead Officer/Report KEJ
2025/26 housing and to approve the Author — Geoff
Housing Revenue Account Capital Davies
& Revenue Budgets for 2025/26
and Housing Stock Business Plan
Denbighshire County Council To approve the draft Strategy for Yes ClIr Barry Mellor 14.10.24
Draft Local Toilet Strategy Public Consultation Lead Officer/Report KEJ
Author — Paul
Jackson/Hayley
Jones
Housing Support Grant — To seek Cabinet approval to award | Yes Cllr Rhys Thomas 03.09.24
Domestic Abuse Safety Unit the contract for the new service Lead Officer/Report KEJ,
Author — Ann Lloyd / | rescheduled
Nigel Jones / Alison 22.10.24
Hay
Voids Framework Contractor To inform Cabinet of the outcome | Yes Cllr Rhys Thomas 25.10.24
Appointment of the recent Voids Framework, Lead Officer/Report KEJ
advise of winning bidders and then Author — Mark
seek approval from Cabinet to Cassidy
award the contracts
Queen’s Market Rhyl — To seek approval from Cabinetto | Yes Cllrs Jason McLellan | 25.10.24
operator/management appoint a management company and Gwyneth Ellis KEJ

for the Queen’s Market in Rhyl

Lead Officer/Report
Author — Tony Ward /




80T usfepnlL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of Report Decision Author — Lead Date Entered
required | member and contact | / Updated By
(yes/no) officer
Emlyn Jones / Gareth
Roberts / Russell
Vaughan
Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Tbc Clir Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Thc Lead Officer — Standing Item
Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention Scrutiny Coordinators
21 Jan North Wales Domiciliary Care Contract Award Agreement of the | Yes Clirs Elen Heaton & 17.09.24
Agreement formal tender Diane King KEJ
Lead Officer/Report
Author — Nicola
Stubbins / Ann Lloyd /
Llinos Howatson
Public Services Ombudsman for | To provide an overview of Yes CllIr Julie Matthews 10.09.24,
Wales Annual Letter Denbighshire’s summary of Lead Officer/Report rescheduled
performance from the PSOW and Author — Ann Lloyd / | 02.10.24,
actions required Kevin Roberts rescheduled
22.10.24 KEJ
Corporate Joint Committee To agree the governance Yes Cllr Jason McLellan 26.04.24,
Governance Arrangements arrangements for the transfer of Lead Officer/Report rescheduled
the NWEAB into the CJC Author — Gary 11.06.24,
Williams 10.09.24,

25.10.24 KEJ




60T usfepnL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of Report Decision Author — Lead Date Entered
required | member and contact | / Updated By
(yes/no) officer
Updated Contract Procedure To seek approval of the updated Yes CllIr Julie Matthews 12.11.24
Rules Contract Procedure Rules Lead Officer/Report KEJ
Author — Karen Bellis
Former North Wales Hospital — | To seek Cabinet approval to issue | Yes Cllr Jason McLellan 21.11.24 KEJ
Approval to Issue Third Party the third party contract Lead Officer/Report updated
Agreement Author — Emlyn 05.12.24
Jones / Gareth moved from
Roberts / Amy Selby | Feb to Jan
Revenue Budget Setting To review and approve the budget | Thc Cllr Gwyneth Ellis 15.05.24
2025/26 proposals for forthcoming financial Lead Officer/Report KEJ
year 2025/26 Author Liz Thomas
Capital Plan 2025/26 — 2027/28 | To review and approve proposals | Yes Clir Gwyneth Ellis 15.05.24
for inclusion in the Capital Plan Lead Officer/Report KEJ
Author Liz Thomas
Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Tbc Clir Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Thc Lead Officer — Standing Item
Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention Scrutiny Coordinators
18 Feb Economic Strategy Outline of Denbighshire’s new Yes Cllr Jason McLellan 27.09.24
Economic Strategy & Action Plan Lead Officer/Report KEJ
and request for Cabinet to approve Author — Emlyn
the final documents. Jones / James Evans
Panel Performance Assessment | To approve the Council’'s Yes Cllr Gwyneth Ellis 12.04.24




OTT UdrepnyL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of Report Decision Author — Lead Date Entered
required | member and contact | / Updated By
(yes/no) officer
Response management response to the Lead Officer/Report KEJ,
Panel Performance Assessment Author — Helen rescheduled
Report Vaughan-Evans / 25.10.24 KEJ
Heidi Barton Price
Interim Position on the Proposal | To consider a draft interim position | Yes Cllr Alan James 28.11.24
for a new National Park in North | on the National Park proposal that Lead Officer/Report KEJ
East Wales attempts to capture the initial view Author — Emlyn
of members and officers. To then Jones / Huw Rees
confirm the ‘next steps’ process for
DCC to adopt the interim position
before it is sent to NRW.
Revenue Budget and Council To review and approve the budget | Thc Cllr Gwyneth Ellis 15.05.24
Tax Setting 2025/26 and Council Tax setting proposals Lead Officer/Report KEJ
for the forthcoming financial year Author Liz Thomas
2025/26
Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Tbc Clir Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Thc Lead Officer — Standing Item
Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention Scrutiny Coordinators
25 March Residential Care Fees To seek Cabinet approval for the Yes ClIr Elen Heaton 25.09.24
2025/2026 setting of care home fees for the Lead Officer/Report KEJ

financial year 2025/26.

Author — Nicola
Stubbins / Ann Lloyd




TTT usfepny

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of Report Decision Author — Lead Date Entered
required | member and contact | / Updated By
(yes/no) officer
Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Thc Cllr Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Thc Lead Officer — Standing Item
Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention Scrutiny Coordinators
29 April Draft Local Toilet Strategy and To approve the Local Toilet Yes Clir Barry Mellor 14.10.24
Savings Proposal Strategy Lead Officer/Report KEJ
Author — Paul
Jackson / Hayley
Jones / Kimberley
Mason
Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Thc Cllr Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Tbhc Lead Officer — Standing Item
Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention Scrutiny Coordinators
27 May Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Tbc Clir Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Thc Lead Officer — Standing Item

Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention

Scrutiny Coordinators




¢lT usfepnlL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

Meeting Item (description / title) Purpose of Report Decision Author — Lead Date Entered
required | member and contact | / Updated By
(yes/no) officer
24 June |1 | Council Performance Self- To consider a report on the Thc Clir Gwyneth Ellis 03.10.24 KEJ
Assessment 2024 to 2025 (year- | Performance Self-Assessment Lead Officer/Report
end) Author — Helen
Vaughan-Evans /
Emma Horan
2 | Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Thc Cllr Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
3 | Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Thc Lead Officer — Standing Item
Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention Scrutiny Coordinators
29 July 1 | Second Home / Long-term To provide information and an Yes Cllr Gwyneth Ellis 04.12.24 KEJ
Empty Council Tax Premium update on the proposed Council Lead Officer/Report
Tax premiums for second homes Author — Liz Thomas
and long-term empty properties / Paul Barnes / Elaine
Edge / Leah Gray
2 | Finance Report To update Cabinet on the Council’s | Tbc Clir Gwyneth Ellis Standing Item
current financial position for Lead Officer/Report
2024/25 Author Liz Thomas
3 | Items from Scrutiny Committees | To consider any issues raised by Thc Lead Officer — Standing Item
Scrutiny for Cabinet’s attention Scrutiny Coordinators

FUTURE ITEMS 2025




€TT uarepnyL

Cabinet Forward Work Plan

18 Nov Council Performance Self- To consider an update report on Thc Cllr Gwyneth Ellis 03.10.24 KEJ
Assessment Update - April to the Performance Self-Assessment Lead Officer/Report
September (QPR1&2) 2025 April to September Author — Helen
Vaughan-Evans /
Emma Horan
Note for officers — Cabinet Report Deadlines
Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline Meeting Deadline
17 December 3 December 21 January 7 January 18 February 4 February

Updated 05/12/2024 — KEJ

Cabinet Forward Work Programme.doc




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



	Rhaglen
	2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
	4 COFNODION
	5 CYNALIADWYEDD Y SWYDDOGAETH CYDYMFFURFIAETH CYNLLUNIO
	Appendix 1 - Draft planning compliance charter (English)
	Appendix 2 - Performance of the planning compliance function
	Appendix 3 - Planning compliance caseloads in North Wales authorities

	6 PENNU RHENTI TAI A CHYLLIDEBAU'R CYFRIF REFENIW TAI 2025 / 26
	Appendix 1 Housing Rent Setting 2025 26
	Appendix 1a REPORT Housing Rent Setting 2025 26
	Appendix 2 Housing Rent Setting 2025 26
	Appendix 3 Housing Rent Setting 25 26
	Appendix 4 WBIA Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026
	Housing Rent Setting 2025 2026: Well-being Impact Assessment Report
	Summary and Conclusion
	Score for the sustainability of the approach
	Summary for each Sustainable Development principle
	Long term
	Prevention
	Integration
	Collaboration
	Involvement

	Summary of impact
	Main conclusions

	The likely impact on Denbighshire, Wales and the world.
	A prosperous Denbighshire
	Overall Impact
	Justification for impact
	Further actions required
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A resilient Denbighshire
	Overall Impact
	Justification for impact
	Further actions required
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A healthier Denbighshire
	Overall Impact
	Justification for impact
	Further actions required
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A more equal Denbighshire
	Overall Impact
	Justification for impact
	Further actions required
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of cohesive communities
	Overall Impact
	Justification for impact
	Further actions required
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
	Overall Impact
	Justification for impact
	Further actions required
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A globally responsible Denbighshire
	Overall Impact
	Justification for impact
	Further actions required
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:





	7 RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO
	App 1 Communities SC FWP
	App 2 FWP Proposal Form Cym
	App 3 Cabinet FWP


